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Worldwide 

Financial Data  
(irr millio~rr yf US,  c.xrtpt p c ~  iawirnon dmrr nnrnnntrj 

Sales and operating revenues 
Net  income (Loss) brfore cstraordinary item 
Net  incomc (Loss) 
Return ('XI) on average common sharcholdcrs' cquity 
Total asscts (a t  y c a r ~ c n d )  
Capital erpcnditurcs 
Patio of borrowings t o  equity ( a t  yrar-end)  
Pcr common share (in US$) 

Net income (Loss) before extraordinary item 
Net inconic (Lnss) 
Cash from operating activities 
llividends 

I Cotnnion sharcholdcrs' cuttin, ( a t  v c a r ~ c n d )  

Operat ing Data  
(in thournndi uftontrrrJ 

Fabricated products shipmunts** 1,958 1 ,9 52  1,65 1 
Ingot products shipments 801 8 9 7  8 8 7  
Primary aluminum production 1,278 3,433 1,631 
Srcondary/rccyclod aluminum production 523 496 439 

Bcforc crtmordin.+ry item. 
'* Includrr nroducts tibricatcd from c u s n m  rnrral. 

Fabricated Products 
Shipments 

Alcan's shipments continued 
at the record level set in 1994. 
However, if the impact of business 
divestments is taken into account, 
fabricated products shipments 
from continuing businesses grew 
by over 6%. 

millinnr qf'US$ 

Net Income (Loss) before 
Extraordinary Item 

Net income, before an extraordinary 
item, improved substantially. 
The increase largely reflected 
the benefit of better prices for 
fabricated products. 



I Bauxite Mining 
11 bauxite mines/reswves in six countries 
(including related cpmpanies). 

1 260 Mt of reserves m ~bsidlaries and 62 Mt 
sharcinrdatcdcom . 

D 10.4 Mt used in l 9 r Q  
$58 million in bauxite sales. 

Rolled products* 
$4.2 billion 1,368 kt) in sales.ttt 
Fabricated 2$5 kt of customer-owned 
metal. 

Uners and Packagin 
$3.0 billion in sales. 

I 41% of total fabricatcd and nonaluminum 
product sales. 

I l d u o c a ~ ~ c u y h o u P h d d  mdil 
and emmncrr, boalc cloaurr and roil *nhccs for 
wlrying;rppl- 

Extruded and Drawn Products* 
$1.2 billion (268 kt) in sales. 

hnsportatlon 
1 $557 million in sales. 
D 8% of mtal fabricatcd and non-aluminum I 

Alumina Refining 
12 alumina plants in nine countries 
( iud in  rdaad companies). 

m 3.7 ~t ofannual capacity in subsidiaries 
and 12  Mr share in related wmpanies. 

m 3.3 Mt produced in subsidiaries and 1.2 Mt 
sham in related companies. 

a $253 million in d&na sales. 

I SpedaHy Chemicals 
m 8 specialty chemicals plants in four counaies 

rndudin related companies). L &n in* +es. 
m Akanf chmi w h t  nwrded L f c-6 

iwe;lsc in pn Aity 1994. 

5 M c a l  I 
I $612 million in sales. 
1 9% of total fabricated and non-aluminum 

product sales. 
1 I l d u s c s i n d u d e ~ ~ a b k c l b l c c a t k " n p ,  

emdcm wvindingq undergmund diswibuh eaMe, hat  
~aadhwrc\mnng.  

. .-.I-Aluminum Products 
$1.1 billion in sales, including bauxite, alumina and 
specialty chemicals sales (indicated at  lep on pa86 2), 
and other non-aluminum products. 

. . 

Total Fabrlcated and ~on~hluminum Products* 

Docr not nJIct dre ralc ofnon-rtmtcgc downmbcrm km'ncsrr 
ofBritid Altnn AIunrmifrm ph announced on February 13 

Juilding and Construction I 
L .2 billion in sales. 
796 of mtal fabricated and non-alum 

I - product sales. 
1 End ys indudc window and doms, sating PI 

~ ~ ; . M t i n s d - ~ ~ - a  ,. 

Other Markets 
$1.8 biion in sales. 
25% of total fabricated and non-aluminum * 

product sales. 



while pur 
of alumin 

. in the worlt " f 1% , : , . .  , . .  ! . , ,  , market. 
... , . . . . - .. 

..', , , . @.Achieve a ue ulry ratio 01 
." , . . 
. , .  . , 20:80 at the tap of the busines 

take rapid 
c business 

, 



Message 
to Shareholders 

Jacques Bougie. President and 
CEO, reviews Alcan's strategic 
priorities at a meeting with 
Montreal office employees. 

The aluminum industry's profitability improved in 1995. For Alcan, 
it was a year marked by significantly higher earnings and =sh generation. 

In fact, on the basis of operating income, it was the third-best year in our 
history. We are now seeing the results from our cost reduction efforts 
over the past four years and the implementation of revised business 

priorities announced in late 1993. 
Western World aluminum consumption continued to grow in 1995, 

but at  a slower pace than in the previous year, reflecting the impact 
of a slowing world economy and inventory reductions by customers. 

The decline in world aluminum inventories that began in 1994 continued 
through most of the year, reducing surplus inventories by over one mil- 

lion tonnes in 1995. In the second half of the year, as demand softened 
and some idled smelter capacity was restarted, supply and demand for 
primary aluminum moved into balance and prices came under pressure. 

Alcan's 1995 Highlights 
Although husincss sIo\\.c~i to\v.~rds the end ot'thc yew, OUI-  toral hhl-ic:itcd 

product volumes, \vhc~i xijustcd h r  ~ii\.cstmcnts, grc\ \  hy o \cr  6Yl, .ipproximatcly 

three times tlic industry xcr.igc fin 1995.  'l'lic . l \ c t -a~c  rcnlizcd price o n  tii111-i- 

cared ~ w o c i ~ ~ c t  shil~mcnrs \\..is 2 1'X highel- rlim in 1994, rctlccring price incrcascs 

that came into cfkc t  c.irly in the ! u r .  

I n  ,111 o f  our  opcr.ltions, 111-oducti~ity impt-o\cmcnts .u1d cost control 

conrinuc. In hx, Alc.ui's cost hwc  did not incrcxc  o\,cr 1994  - showing 

o u r  ahlit!. t o  mnn.igc the impact of intlarion. 

Out- net income liw 1995, bc t i rc  a n  cstr.iordin.~r!. Ioss, \\.as $543 million. 

l<csults fi)r the ycnr \\.auld lia\,c hccn ;ipprmim.itcl! S70 million hislier h.id it 

not hccn tbr a 10-day strike nt three Quchcc smelter\. .Also, the cstr.lordin.i~> 

Ioss ofS2SO million. afrct- rxx, h r  the \\.rite-down ol'tlic l<crn:uno <:omplction 

I'rojcct (K(:I') in British (:olumhi.i reduced hlc.in's consolidated net income 

t o  S263 ~ i i i l l i o t i  h r  1995. 

0111- dccisio~i t o  write off  the K(:I' i ~ i v c s t ~ i i c ~ i t  r c s ~ ~ l t e d  fi.0111 the Rritisli 

(:olumhi:i g o v c r ~ i ~ i i c ~ i t ' s  .innoilnccmc.nr in Janunry 1995 t h i t  the project 

should not he :illo\vcd to procccd. \Vc ha\c rc-cstahlishcd working rcl.itionsliips 

with that go\.ct-nmcnt kind discussions ; ~ r c  under \ray. \Vc aim t o  protect our  

interests, including rhc supply of  cncrgy from nltcrn.iti\.c sources, for possihlc 

f i~turc smelter expansions in the province. 



1 O n e  of  o u r  strategic priorities is t o  inel-c.~sc o u r  financial tlcxihility hy - reduced o u r  

debt:equity ratio 

to 29:71 

- fabricated products  

sh ipmen t s  reached 

record levels 

- l eadership  i n  

technology a n d  product  

quality emphasized 

rcducing dcht. In 1995 \vc wcrc succcssfid in reducing our  dcht bv $644 million 

- !.ielding a dcbt:equin n t i o  of 29:7l ,  .I six-point impro\.cmcnt over 1994. 

Challenges and Opportunities 
Thc~-c  ~ v c r c  important dcvclopmcnts in each of  our  business sectors in 1995 

that lay the t h n d a t i o n  for future vduc  crc.1tion. 

111 the 1.3n ~ i x m r i d s  :II.C.I, o ~ c m l l  cost reductions in xlumin.1 plants \\.ere 

liincicrcd hy labour difticulrics in Qucbcc m d  Jamaic.1. O n  the positi\.c side, 1995 

s a u  Alcan acquire fill1 oivncrship of  Au$inish Alumina in Ireland. r\ugliinish 

is a \vorld-class refincry \vith \vorkforcc tli.lt is committed t o  cost containment, 

prodi~ctivit!, m d  safety This acquisition crcatcs a numhcr of  str.ltcgic options 

for Alcan t o  1owc1- costs in o i ~ r  world .1lumin.1 system. 

In primary mct:d p d u c t i o n ,  ;\lc:ln's quest tbt- "lxst-in-cl.lss" opcr.ltit1g 

results \\as srallcd duc  t o  the Qucbcc lahour disputes mentioned earlier. \\'bile 

\re m.lintain good relations with cmployccs in thcsc opcr.ltions, wc were not 

able, during o u r  1995  lahour contl-act negotiations, t o  r c ~ h  agreement 

tvith their rcprcscntativcs \vithout a strike. O n  the othcr  side of  the \vorld, 

Alcan sisncd a mctiior.undunl of utiderst;unditi with the (:hind S x i o n a l  

Non-Fcl-rous hlctals Industry Corporation t o  explore the possihlc constritction 

of  a 240,000-tonnc-c.1[>i1city smclrct- and a dcdic.~tcd po\\.cr plant in Slunxi 

I'rovincc of the People's llcpublic of  <:hin.l. Such .I project could ulrim.ltcly 

o f k r  Alcan a susrain,ihle compctitivc xivantage in .I hugc developing market. 

In 1995,  Alcm's Llbricatcd products s l l ip t~~cnts  r c ~ c h c d  n c n  record Icvcls 

due to our czp.uicicd c.lpncity in Gcrm.itny and truly superb opcr.lting ctficicncics 

in o u r  Nor th  Amcric.ln rolling mills. In Brazil, o u r  .lhility t o  produce can 

stock 11.1s more th.un douhlcd and a filrt1ic1- cxp.lnsion is being pl.innccl t o  mcct 

cusromcrs' rccluiremcnts. Thcsc acliic\.cmcnts h.ivc m.de Alcan the So. 1 

aluminum shcct produccr in the \vorId. 

In all o f  our  business groups, wc ag~rcssi\.cly scat-ch ti)r strategic opportil- 

nitics. This is cspccially evident in rolled products where \\.c .Ire pursuing 

long-tct-m par t~ ius l i ipswi th  customers, emphasizing o u r  Icadcrship position 

in tccl inolog and product  quality. For example, tbllowinp o u r  success in 

developing a n  aluminum intensive vchiclc n.ith Ford, \\.c were proud to he 

.~ssoci.~tcd \\it11 Gencrnl Motors' recent 1.1uncIi o f  the GM E\'l. This is the 

first production car in Sort11 America t o  use an all-aluminuni s tructure - 

. ~ n  electric car built using Alcan's Aluminum Vchiclc Technology (A\T). 

I&ntifi.ing nc\v ;~pplicarions h r  aluminum is something \vc d o  \\-ell, and \vc .~rc  

confident that Alcan will continue to he rccognircd by autom.lkcrs as .I leader 

in rcchnology and product dcvclopnicnt. 



- ult imate goal: 

zero spills a n d  ze ro  

injuries i n  all o f  o u r  

operations 

- extraordinary 

determination a n d  

professionalism 

throughout  Alcan 

As part of  our  corporntc s t~~tcg!;  di\,estment of  our  non-stlxtcgic husinesscs 

\\.ill largely he complctcd by mid-1996. The sale ofrhcsc cio\vnstrcam opcrations, 

inclucling those in Australia, rhc U.K., the U S .  and Rr.izil, \\-ill, n.licn complctcd, 

Invc pn~vicicd ovcr $1 billion fir use clscwhcrc in support of  Alcan's str.itcgics. 

For the remaining do\ \wrrcam busincsscs, wc h:ivc identified protitablc 

gro\vrh opportunities. 

Finally, but importantly, wc hclicvc that it is the ;ibsdutc right of  all our  

employees, m d  the communities in \vliich wc operate, t o  expect an outstanding 

pmfi)rmance k o m  Alcan in ensuring the protection of  the cnvironmcnt, their 

licalrh .ind their safety. l h r i n g  tlic last five ycars we, .is a team, have m.idc s u b  

stant id progress through 0111- c~iipliasis 011 co~i t i~ iuous  impro\~cmcnt - t o  the 

p i n t  \vhcrc wc arc n o n  stri\,ing towa~-ds the ultimate ginl of zcro spills and 

zcro injuries in ,111 (1fm1r operations. 

Acknowledgements 
Responding t o  the demands o f  o u r  revised PI-iol-itics I ix  required .In cxtl-a- 

ordinary Icvcl of cictcrminatiim and PI-ofcssionalis~ii t1in)ugIiour Alcm. O n  bclidf 

of  the Ro.ard, \vc \vould like to .ippl.iud and thank :dl the people \\.lie have 

m d c  the cli.ingcs \vork. T h c  fi~und:ition is no\ \ .  in place for .I new, mol-c 

fi)cuscd Alcan. 

The  I3o:irci also wislics to express sinccrc :~pprcci:ition t o  1 ) a d  Morton,  

\vho stepped down as Ch;iirm.in .ind .I ~i ircctor  of  tlic Comp.i~iy .lt the A I ~ I ~ L I X ~  

hlcctin# in April 1995.  MI-. Morton \\.as Chairman sincc 1989 .uid Chief 

Exccurivc Ofticcr fi-om I 9 8 9  t o  1993.  

In liis 41  -yc,ir c.irccr, MI-. Mor ton  made liis mwk .it ,111 Ic\.cls o f  the 

(:omp.in!,, culminating in the intcnsi\.c str.itegic study that led t o  the currcnt 

realignment of  the (:ompany's husincss priorities. His tcnul-c as Chairman 

and CEO coincicicd \vitli one  of  tlic most turbulent cr.15 in tlic history 

o f  the aluminum i n d u s t r ~ ,  hut Alean emerged a leaner, lower-cost company. 

?'hc Company o \ \cs  l hv id  Morton a grcdt dcht  <~t 'q . i t i tudc,  and wc \visli 

him \vcll in liis retirement. Succeeding Mr. Morton as non-cxccuti\.c <:Iiairm.ln 

is Dr. John Evnns, a director of  Alcan sincc 1986.  

1)r. I.. I?. Fourakcr, .i director sincc 1978, did not srand ti1r rc-election. 

\Vc 31-c gr~tcf i l l  t o  liim f i r  his long u i d  v.dued contrihurion ovcr tlic yc.irs, 

particularly t o  the Pcrsonncl (:ommittcc of  the Rodrd \vlicrc lie S C I K C ~  <is 

CIi.iirm.in sincc 1984.  

At o u r  forthcoming Annual Meeting, the H o n .  Jolin 1.. Nichol, prcscnrly 

Chairman of  the Pcrsonncl Committee of  the I%o.ird, will he stepping down 

aficr 15 ycars .is a Board mcmhcr. We \visIi to  express our sinccrc ;ipprcciation 

t o  Mr. Sichol  h r  liis distinguislicd service t o  Alcan. 

I.astly, o n  hclialf of  the llo,ard, wc arc plc.iscd t o  \\.elcome 1). Travis Engcn. 

w h o  \\.as appointed a director cffcctivc Janu;ll-y 1,  1996. Mr. Enpcn is ch imian ,  

president and C E O  ofNc \v  York-based I ' f T  Industries, Inc. 



Dr. John R. Evans (left). 
Chairman of the Board, 
and Jacques Bougie, President 
and Chief Executive Officer. 

Looking Ahead 
For Alcan, 1996 is a year of consolidation. The first four years of our restruc- 
turing focused initially o n  cost reduction and then o n  strategic evaluation and 
realignment. 

The  big changes haw been made. We arc now in the fine-tuning process 
t o  build a seamless network of operations, tlicrcby masimizing the valuc 
of our assets. Alcan's performance should improve fi~rtlicr in 1996 based on 

the combincd strength of these changes and i~nprovcd industry fi~nciamentals, 
barring a recession in the dcvcloped economies. Rut the real measure 
of our susccss nil1 continue to be the creation o f  long-term value for all our 

stakcholders. 
It is a challenge that rvc hcc  with confidence. 

k& Dr. John R Evans 

Chairman of the Roard 

Jacques Bougie 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
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Global Excellence 
Leads to Customer 
Satisfaction 
One of Alcan's real strengths lies in our people of all 
nationalities around the world. This global culture 
reinforces our international operations as they, in turn, 
match the growing globalization of key markets such 
as the beverage can and the automobile. 

Matching our processes, products and 

people with the customer's needs yields 

the kind of profitable partnership that is 

the hallmark of customer satisfaction. 

In support of this commitment, a large 

number of Alcan facilities around the world 

have already earned the International 

Organization for Standardization's certi- 

fication ( IS0 9000 series) for quality 

assurance. 

Whether aimed at tackling the technical 

challenges of automotive structures with 

car manufacturers, or ensuring the consis- 

tent quality of product and service for 

can stock customers serving Coca-Cola 

Enterprises, Alcan's people are commit- 

ted to increasing customer value, both 

in the present and for the future. 

Alcan's Worldwide Can 
Sheet Products President 
Brian W. Sturgell (at left) 
discusses customer 
needs with Coca-Cola 
Enterprises' President and 
Chief O~erating Officer 
Henry A. Schimberg. 



Reviewing final prepara- 
tions for the electric vehicle 
launch are (from left) 
Alcan's Tony Warren and 
David Rinehart with 
General Motors' EV? team 
members Gary C. Wahl 
and Len Fedoruk. The EV? 
is the first production 
vehicle in North America 
to feature an all-aluminum 
structure, using Alcan's 
Aluminum Vehicle Techno- 
logy system. 

Technical know-how and 
attention to detail recently 
earned Alcan Nurnberg 
a coveted supplier award 
fmm the Volkswagen 
Gmup. At the Nurnberg 
plant in Germany, Peter 
Feulner ensures qualiw 
for high-speed diesel 
engine pistons, using 
hrlly automafic inspction 
and assembly systems. 

Innovat ive  Technology 4 A profitable partnership for the , 
long-term also means perceptive 

investment in the right technology, 

Despite the weak industry condi 

tions over the past few years, we 
have continued to invest, particularly 

in aluminum rolling capacity, for the 

markets on which we are focusing 
- beverage cans, automotive and I 

other specialty end-uses such as 

building and lithographic sheet. As a 

result, we are now the largest producer 

of aluminum sheet in the world, with 

major facilities in Brazil, Germany, Japan, 

the U.K. and the U.S. We are well posi- 

tioned to support the forecast growth 
of our target markets, wherever in the 

world it occurs. 

Product quality, first-class service, 

the right technology, and investments 

in place to meet future as well as present 

demand -these are all part of the 

customer value package. 

In coniunct~on with 
Square D, a maior electri- 
cal equipment manufac- 
turer, Alcan Cable in the 
US.  has introduced 
PowerPadners SoftwareTM. 
The Alcan Cable portion 
of the software allows 
ease of design by specity- 
ing engineers as well as 
energy conservation and 
cost savings over the life 
cycle of the product. 



Par tnershb 
Builds ~ & e  for 
the Cornrnunitv 
In the long run, we operate in a community only 

1 because society and that community allow us to do so. 
As we are partners with our customers, so we are with 
the community. The value that we provide is our people. 

There are both environ- 
mental and economic 
benefits to recycling 
aluminum. The Alcan 
Group plays a leading 
role with its commercial 
partners as well as 
through specific initiatives, 
such as school, charitable, 
and employee projects. 
to promote the collection 
and recycling of beverage 
cans. 

Consultation with lakeside 
residents and various 
levels of government 
is vital for the continued 
success of the Lake 
Saint-Jean shoreline 
protection program in 
Quebec. From the left 
are Claude Duchesne, 
Proprietor of Camping 
Mlla des Sables in Meta- 
betchouan. Raymond 
Larouche, hoject Leader; 
Richard Daigle, Community 
Relations, and Claude 
Boivin, a Saint-Henri- 
de-Taillon resident. 

Collectively, as an employer and as a 

taxpayer, we are a major financial support. 

As a corporate citizen, we are sponsors 

and donors, supporting cultural, health, 

youth and other organizations. We pro- 

vide a return to the community on the 

resources - both physical and social - 
from which the Company draws its liveli- 

hood. As individuals, our people reach 

out and give their time and their concern 

to help in meeting the community's needs. 

Aluminum and the Environment 
Our product, too, benefits society. 

Aluminum is everywhere in today's world, 

making things lighter, longer-lasting and 

more energy effic~ent. As new demands 

arise, aluminum is there to satisfy them. 

At the end of an aluminum product's life, 

the metal's recyclability makes a valuable 

contribution to the conservation of the 

world's natural resources. 

Alcan Jamaica leases 
4,081 hectares of mined- 
out land from its bauxite 
operations to 2,660 farm- 
ers and provides them 
with agricultural courses, 
loan programs and mar- 
keting assistance. Here 
Selvin Williamson plants 
pine trees. 

In our manufacturing operations, we are 

committed to the process of continual 

environmental improvement. We are also 

committed to communicating our plans 

and listening to local communities so that 

we build a shared understanding of any 

environmental concerns. Excellence 

in environmental management is a non- 

negotiable responsibility of our managers 

everywhere. 

As we implement our revised business 

priorities, we are strengthening the long- 

term profitability of the Company, and 

with it the value that lies in our many 

partnerships within communities around 

the world. 



Management 
FOCUS- Creates 
Shareholder Value 
The management discipline of identifying and then 
exploiting a company's comparative advantage is essential 
to its success. For Alcan, our owned hydroelectric power 
and smelter base, our international presence, our world. 
class rolling system and our strong market positions are 
formidable advantages. 

At all Alan facilities, safety 
is a paramount criterion 
of performance. During 
1995, Alcan in Brazil com- 
pleted the auditing of all 
its plants through the 
Safety and Occupational 
Health Audit System. 
Almost plants, such as 
the Pindamonhangaba 
rolling mill, employees 
of each department meet 
weekly to define priority 
actions and identity oppor- 
tunities for improvement 
of safety in their work- 
place. 

Alcan is now clearly focused on three 

major sectors - raw materials, primary 

smelting and large-scale rolling - 

together with a number of other growing 

and profitable smaller businesses, such 

as electric cable, alumina-based chemicals 

and automotive pistons. When divestment 

of other businesses is complete, over 

$1 billion will have been liberated for use 

elsewhere in the Company. 

Employee Productivity and Safety 
Not least among the changes in Alcan 

in the past few years is the increased 

generation and application of ideas from 

all levels in the organization. 

Productivity gains in all locations 

continue to be significant, supported by 

the teamwork approach to continuous 

improvement. Employee selection, assess- 

ment and training are ensuring that the 

right skills are in the right place at the right 

time. 

In all our facilities, safety is a paramount 

criterion of performance. At a number of 

our plants, we have witnessed impressive 

improvements in attaining our objective 

of zero lost-time accidents in the last few 

years. The mindset, as well as the target, 

of a zero-injury level as being the only 

acceptable standard is spreading to all 

our operations. 

The Tasks Ahead 
To increase shareholder value, our main 

tasks now are to: 
Strengthen the balance sheet to 

provide the flexibility to take advantage 

of business opportunities over the busi- 

ness cycle. Our target is to achieve 

a debt:equity ratio of 20:80 over the nee 

12-18 months. 
Extract the maximum value from all 

our assets, through focused management 

of our capital employed, our product 

mix and our costs. 

Seize strategic opportunities and 

create new competitive advantages for 

Alcan. Acquiring full ownership of the 

Aughinish alumina refinery in Ireland 

is a good example, creating a number 

of strategic options for Alcan to lower 

costs in its world alumina system. 

Plans are in place to achieve these 

commitments, strengthening our ties 

with our customers and continuing to 

support our communities. It is our people 

who will ensure our success and who 

will also reap the benefits, ultimately 

increasing value for our stakeholders. 

After all, it's all about value . . .  value for 

everyone. 





Business 
Review 

World Market Review 
Primary Aluminum 
'l'hc drawdown in wcrrld invcntorics of .llw 
~ i i i num r11;lt hcgan in mi&1994 continued 
through most of 1995. I n  thu 1:mcr stiscs 
of tlic yc.ir, li,,a-ever, thu primary d l ~ m i ~ i ~ l n l  
markct moved into h.~l.uncc .IS slowing ccw 
nrrmic growth in Nortli Amcric~ .mi Europe 
dampened dcm.~nd f i w  .~ lurni~iu~i i .  I'riccs 
fir primary dluminum trended do\v~iw.~~-d 
tlinmgii I995 hut wcrc. <,ti .i\.cr.igc, liigliel- 
than in thc pl-e\.iour year. 

I'rim.iry aluminum us.lgc in tlic \.Vcstcr~i 
\ V d d  i\ rstim.~tcd to Ihvc incrc.~scd hy 
appmxin~.tt~.I!, -3% in 1995, to 17.5 million 
tonnus (h l t ) .  'l'liis fi,llowrd thc rcrnarkdhlc 
rccovcry sccn in 1994. when usage incrclscd 
hy m.cr 8%. 1-lie slowdoa.n in rhc cic\.clq~cd 
ccwiomics in rhc sccond half of 1905 
wcakcncd dcm.ind f i x  aluminum and led 
to in\.cntwy dcsn,cking h!. ~iidnuKicturcrs 
and distributon, As a c<,nscqocncc. durn in~m 
industry sliipmcnts o f  primary metal fell 
in thc scconcl 11.dCof thc ) .ex  

Slower economic growth Western World Primary 
dampaned demand for primary 
aluminum in the second half of 

Aluminum Supply and Demand I 

Inventories continued to decline 
hmugh 1995. Softening demand 
and inventory reductions by 

1995. This, coupled with higher 
production, moved the indus- 
tly's supply and demand into 
t&nce by yearend. 

Total Aluminum Inventories 
and Ingot Prices 

producrion plus impom 
from CIS 
I Shipments (seasonally adjusted) 

customers kept prices under I Total inventories 
pressure. I IIPAI. W E )  

I LME three-month prices 

Aftcl- h y i n g  declined in 1994. \Vcstcrn 
\ V < ~ l d  primiry aluminum pnrducti<rn incrc.iscd 
by 2% in 1995. to 14.6 h l t .  'I~lic annu11 rate 
of production rose gr.lduilly t l i r c ~ ~ g h  rhc ycsr 
due ro rhc rcxart ofsomc rmclrcr c.ip.lrity 
that liad hccn idled in cxi icr  ycirs dnd rhc 
srarr-ul, o f  .I n u n  srncltcr in S<,urh Afi-ic.1. 
Ar t i l e  elid o f  1995, ippr~nini.itcIy I X l t  of 
thr \Vcstcrn \V<xld'h smcltcr c , i p i c i~  rcnldi~icd 
idlcrl. A IIUIII~CI. o f  m~cltcr cxp~nsion pl.~n\ 
wcrc an~icwnccd durins the ycar, wliicli. in 
agsrcgJtc, could  id ahout 1 Xlt to ocAl 

smcltcr rapacity afrcr 1997. 
'She (:ommonwe.lIrh o f  Indcpcndcnt St.itcs 

((:IS) continuad to he an imp~m.int source 
r r f  al~minum, exporting .in cstimtitcd 2 h l t  
to thc W s t  in 1995. 111 KLISS~.~. \\-l l i~I~ ~CCOLIII~S 

for rile hulk o f  thc exports, iionicstic usdgc 
of .duminum rcniiins lo\\. L'nless thurc i s  

3 turnarwmd in rhc Russidn cconnm!; which 
Icads tu  incrc.xcd domcstic consurnptio~i. 
c s p o r t ~ i r c  e x p ~ ~ t ~ d  to continue at close 
to current icvcis. (:hin.i, hy contrrst. grcn 
strongly in 1995 dnd w a r  .i net importor 
o f  aluniiniim from hot11 tlic \Vest and the (:IS. 



1995 Westem World 
Aluminum Consumption 
by End-Use Market 
(23.9 million tonnes) 

' Electrical 9?4 
Sontaincrs 
~ n d  packaging 20% 
3uilding 20% 
md construction 
I Transportation 25% 
I Other 26% 

Alumlnum consumption grew 
by 2% in 1995 versus 11 % 
in the previous year, reflecting 
slower growth in the major 
world economies. 

Inventories wcrc another major source 
o f  men1 in 1995. 'htal snxks held by prcxluc- 
CIT and in 1.0ndon Metal Enchange (LME) 
\varchouscs fell by I .2 Mt, to end the ycar 
at 4.0 'Mr. Since their pclk cnrly in the second 
qw~rrcr o f  1994, i~wcntorics haw dcclincd 
hy a totd o f  2.3 Mt.  

Ingot prices opened 1995 i t  $1380 per 
tonne (/I) and reached the year's high o f  
S2,194/t in late January. Thcrcaticr, prices 
dcclincd slo\\4y to close the year at S l,706/t. 
The average pricc ti,r thc ycar was S 1.830/1, 
up from S1,500/t in 1994 and S1,16l/t 
in 1993. 

Barring a rcccssion in the inajnr Western 
economics, Alcln cnpccts t h ~ t  the primary 
aluminum inarkct will remain in i-caswx~blc 
bilancc i n  1996. 

Western World Consumption 
Versus Alan Sales 
I n  1995, i t  is cstimarcd that Western World 
aluminum consumptir,n reached 23.9 Mt, 
thrcc-quarters o f  which was supplied tiom 
primary aluminuni and the halance t iom 
recycled mctil. Growth tin the year \\.is 2%, 
well do\vn from 1994 when the robust 
recovery o f  most of the major cconwnics 
boosted c~~nsumpric~n by I I%. The Iknvcr r l tc 
o f  growth in 1995 rctlcctcd sloaing economic 
conditions during the !*car and inventory 
reductions by costomen. 

Transportation, the largest markct tbr 
aluminum, consumcd ncarly 6.0 Mt o f  the 
~nletal in 1995. While growth in consumpti~~n 
slo\vcd is  world i u w  prducrion lcvcllcd otY, 
incrcascd usagc ofaluminum in cars and trucks 
rcsulted in a 3W, gain tirr the year Alcan's sale 
re\.enues in this market increased hg 13% 
in 1995, rctlccting better priccs and volunlcs. 

Aluminum consumption in the conminers 
and pickaging markct grav by 3% in 1995 
to 4.8 Mt, o f  which 3.3 Mt was used in bcv- 
erage cans. Growth in can sheet usagc t ix the 
year gren by 4%, svhich was lower th in the 
9% increase seen in 1994. Grmvth conrinucd 
to be strongest outsidc North America. with 
g w d  g ins  made in Europc and Bnzil. Alcln's 
s.ilcs rcvcnucs incrcascd 37% in 1995, 11rgcly 
due to iniprovcd priccs. Tlic Company's Y O -  

umc g r tm~h  crcccdcd that fnr the markct due 
to gins in the US. and Europe. 

Iluiiding and construction activity dcclincd 
in most countries i n  1995. As a result, alu- 
minum consumption kll hy 2% to 4.7 Mt.  
Alcan's sales revenues in this market nrrc 15% 
Imvcr than in 1994. Ilrgely rctlccting the 
divcstiturc o f  somc fihricating busincsscs. 

Aluminum consumption in the electrical 
market rose by 4% in 1995, to 2.1 Mt. The 
g r o n ~ l i  in this markct largely rctlcctcd infra- 
structure investments in Eastern Europc and 
Asia. Alcan's salcs rc\.enucs were 5% ahcad 
of the previous ycar. Prices iniprovcd in 1995, 
hut volumes \yere Ib\vcr in Xorth and South 
Amcricl due to reduced government 
investment in }w\\~cr projects. 

0 t h  markers includc machincry and 
equipment, durable goods. and sc\,cral smaller 
cod-use markers. In aggregate, aluminuni 
consumption i n  thcsc markets grew by 4% 
i n  1995 to 6.3 Mt. Overall growth \\.as lower 
than in 1994 rctlccting slowing economic 
~cr i r in:  Alcan's salcs rcrcnucs in other markets, 
\rhicli also include salcs o f  haurirc. alumina 
and chemicals, increased by 5% i n  1995. 
The improrcmcnt reflected higher prices 
t ix  aluminum and alumina, partially offset 
by Imvcr shipments resulting from the sale 
of downstrexn husincssos. 

Review of Alcan's Operations 
Sllcs and operating revenues rose to a record 
high o f  $9.3 hillion in 1995 as rlic Company 
benefited from strong dcmand and higher 
prices ti,[ both fabricated and ingot products. 
In 1994, sales and opcmting rcvcnucs wcrc 
$8.2 billion, or $1 hillion higher than in the 
previous ycar. This impn,\.cmcnt rctlected an 
18% increase in fi~brica~ed producks volumes 
and hcttcr priccs f ix  ingot. 

Fabricated Products Sales 
1995 I994 1993 

Shipments (kt) 1,733 1,763 1,560 

customer-owned 
1ncta1 225 189 9 1 

Total \~o1~11ne 1,958 1,952 1,651 

Avcragc pricc 
I $ / t u ~ n ~ e l  3.557 2.928 2.975 . . 

Average cosr 2;804 2;477 2:640 
Avcragc margin 753 451 335 

Despite slowing dcmand in the second 
half o f  ~9~Xfld~~Istiturc o f  some fah- - 
ricating husincsscs, Alcan's fahricacd products 
volumes were maintained at the record Icvcl 
scr in 1994. Adjusting t&r the impact of 
di\~cstiturcs madc over the 11sk kuw years, 
fabricated prndocts volunics haw risen hy 33% 
since 1993 due to  suhsrantial investment 
in the rolled products business. 



Alcan's Sales by Product 

Alcan's Gross Profit 
by Product 

Alcan's Fabricated 
and Non-Aluminum 
Sales by Market 

( i r r i / / i i m l  01'1 ' \ \ I  1995 1944 199,; 1992 1'19 1 

'S<~I.,I ~.ll~ric.,tcd ~ ~ < > < I , , c I s  
( i n r c ~ n r c d )  90% 1,305 794 522 005 h 1 5 

Inern I X O ~ U C I S  -% 
N/A S/i - - Surplus I<, inrcrnal inccd\ a> 47  4 h 

Orhcr*  - 0 7 1-11 ( 7 1  

1,,,;11i,~,,~. ,!I' [ r . w  1995 1w.4 I 99.3 I w? I W  I 

C:<mr.~incrs ,ILICI p.~ck.lg~ng 41% 2,977 2.171 I.')?O 1.772 1 ,920 
'l 'ranywrarion 8% 557 49  1 428 471 484 
Flccrl-ic.11 9% 612 5SO 490 54 I 5 .: 5 
Rui ld in~  ,,nil c<,n\tl-ucrion 17% 1,237 l.4hO I.4IO 4 1.517 
Orhcr 25% 1.830 1.741 1 . 5 3  1.718 1.679 



The average realized price 
on fabricated products sales 
increased by $629/t in 1995. 
This reflected continuing strong 
demand and higher market 
prices for primary aluminum. 

With fabricated products 
volumes at high levels and 
primary production cut-backs 
in effect. Alcan continued to be 
a net purchaser of aluminum 
in 1995. 

Realizations per Tonne - Fabricated products 
I Ingot products - Surplus 

to  internal needs 
N/A -nor applirnblc 

Aluminum Shipments 
and Purchases 

gins \vcrc also i c h i c \ d  in disrrihutor, heat 
cnchnngcr tinstock and rransporratiotl m.wkcts. 
With rhc new 300-kt/! cold mill at 1,ogan 
Aluminum in Kentucky n m  tidly opcr~t i rm~l,  
thc North Amcrican n,llcd products group is 

t iusing its cfhrts o11 titrthcr cnhucing prtr- 
ducrivin. 

Alcan's rolled prwiucts wlumcs in Europe 
also rcichcd .I inen. record l cw l  in 1995. 
increasing 0% m.cr the prc\.ic,tts !ex. l'hc 
newly cxpandcd hot .und cold ndlins c.lplcity 
.~r the Nor f  rolling complcr in Gcrm.my, 
which is 5OX~owncd hy Alcan, hcgan rcgw 
1.u opcr.~tion i n  J.unuary 1995. The sr.lrt-up 
progrcsstxi ~ c l l  and, by ycnr-cnd, tlic nen 
300-kr/y cold mill w.1~ opentins almost at 
till1 capacity. 'I'hc upgrade of  the 140-kt/! 
N;~clitcl-stcdt rolled products tjcilin, .~cquircJ 
in 1994, prucccdcd on schcdulc. When 
c<mplctcd in 1996, the restructured hcility 
will ddd n major finishing plant nl Alcnn's 
Fi~ropcan rolling sysrcm .~nd  will complc- 
mcnt the rcccnt cxplnsion at Sort.. 'I'hc 
h.1. . LI i t? will p r w i u a  automotive shcct. 

Ingot products 
Fabricated products' 

1 Total purchases 

'Includes pnducts fahricatea 
h m  customer-mvncd metal 



AttanUon .. ,. .juct q~ -..., 
and systems, such as at Alcan 
CaMa's Roseburg, Oregon, 
plant has enabled all Alcan 
ClMs facilies in North America 
beam certification from the 
Mmaiional Organization 
fcf Standardiralion (IS0 9002 
*). 

.IS n.cll AS shcct fix huilding, i ~ i d ~ ~ m i d l   id 
othcr transpol-rarion ilscs. 

I n  South America. Alc.in's r~r l l rd  products 
shipments reached a tic\\. r e a d  lcvcl in 1995, 
principally d~ac n, inrl-uasd rlcmand tic bc\.cr- 
agc can sheet. Srrong gnnvtli in h c \ w q v  
conu~mprim ccx~pled with increasing consumer 
dcm.ind tir aluminom hewragc cans lias led 
can ~lianu~.lcturcrs tu btcp~llp in\,csrmcnt 
i n  ncn r a n  lincs in Brazil, Argenrina .uid <:hilt. 
Alcan's Pi~id.imonhangdhl rolling mill near 
S5o Paulo. Brazil, is rhc only mill in S o ~ ~ t h  
America cq~ahlc o f  producing Ihigli-quality 
can shcct. I n  1995, the mill undcl-wcnr a n  

upgrade tl1.11 incrc.~scd i t s  c.~p.lcity hy 25%. 
A htrrhcr cxpnsinn d r l i i s  plant i s  hcing 
planned. 

Automotive 
One of the most pro~nising m.~rkcts fir dlu- 
minim, particul.1rly n)llcd producrs, is in rlic 
.~utomoti\,c area. Oacr the l ~ s t  d e ~ ~ d c ,  Alc.111 
lias inwstcd $140 inillion i n  developin$ 
technology and pxrnerships with automakers 
to ensure i t s  position as J Ic~d ing s ~ ~ p p l i ~ r  
to this m d r r .  

I n  carly 1996, General Mutors un\.cilcd 
thc EVI, the tirsr consumer-aviillblc clcctric 
passcngcr vchiclc alld the tirst Ncrrth Amcricm 
production \.chicle to fcaturc an all-aluminum 
structun.. 'l'hc t i 11  u s c  Alcan's Aluminnm 
Vcl~iclc Technulogy (NT) system ti)r the 
shccr-hascd strucrural ctrmponcnts. 

'l'hrough pnrtncrsliips with aurorn.~kcrs. 
A \ T  lhs cvol\.cri into a tdly vilidatcd sysrcm 
fbr huilding cars. While rhc EVI i s  .I limitud 
p ~ x i i ~ c t i o n  vchiclu, Alcan's AVT sysrcni lends 
itselEwcll rr, lhigli~volumc prnduction using 
the carmakers' existing production int?.~ 
structure. 

A test tlcet o f  40 n l u m i n ~ ~ m  intcnsivc 
vohiclcs. produced hy f ,rd in p~rrncrship with 
Alcan, r e d ~ e d  the Inlfway mark in a t\\r,-y.lr 
cv~lu.ition p m g r m ~  with very cnc~~uraging 
rcsulrs. I n  terms of durahilit\, Ihndling, ridv 
quality, and s.~fcty, rhc tlcct has purtimncri 
cxtrcmoly dl. 

I n  inother x c a .  Alcan's I>UIWI.(AN alu- 
minum m.irrix composite has hcun selccrcd 
.IS the in~itcri.d for rlie hrdkc ~~I~OI ICI I IS  

o n  GM's EVl, .IS \vcll as :inotlicr new l o w  
\.olumc aluminum inrcnsi\.c production car, 
Chryslcr's L'lymourh l'mwlcr. 

Other Fabricating Businesses 
I n  1993, Alcan completed an intcnsivc rcvic\v 
of irs cwnpctiti\.c position in thc .durninum 
mwkct. Fro111 d7.u review, t l i c  (:omp.my 
ccmcl~~lcd rhat it \vould ~n,li~ltain in\.csrmcllt 
only in thusc do\vnwcdm husincssch tlidt were 
.I srratcgic tit .tnd that crcarcd lc~ng~rcrm v.lluc 
tbr sh.ircholdcrs. O\.cr rhu past two ycm. 
Alcun I h  divcsrcd itself o f  rc\ cr.11 busincws 
th i t  did not liicct these crircrid, i~icluditig 
packaging and building prt~ducts units in the 
LT.K, mid ~xt rus i~ns,  pipe, building products 
and mct.~ls distrihurion husincsscs in Nor111 
America. I n  1994, thr (:omp.mg sold irs 
73.3% inrrrcsr in Alcan Aosrnlia, \\-hie11 w . ~ s  

a ~ii;ini~factul-el-- of cxtrusi<ms and rrtlicl- I i ~ h l i ~  
cared products fill- thc ci~~mcstic marker. 
I n  Fchruar? 1996, Alcan sold its remaining 
U.K. dm\.nstrcan~ hosincsscr. 'She Cot i ipm\ 
cxl>ccts to compltrc i t s  di\.cstiturc progr.im 
h\ mid-1996. 

Largely rctlccting tlic imp.ict o f  husi~iess 
divcstiturcs, shipmcnrs of f.~hricarcd products 
hy ciownsrrc.~m husincssus dcclincd n, 365 kt 
in 1995 horn 436 kt in 1994 .md 429 kt in 
1'193. Dcspirc this. stl-cngthcning selling price\ 
hoosrcd s.11cs ~C\WILICS 10 S1.946 i i~ i l l ion 
h r  thc year. t ~ p  horn S1.692 niillion in 1994 
and S1.505 million in 1Y93. 

In  North hmcrica, Alcan's wire .ind cablc 
division c<,ntinord ro p c ~  strong rcsulrs in 
1995, although prdirs were i1on.n from I994 
due tu lower shipmcnrs. I<csulrs from A1c.m'~ 
building products husincss, h.~scd in Fr.lncc. 
impro~cd in 1995. 



Lame aluminum insots are . - 
produced at Alcan's casting 
facilities at GrandeEaie bholo 
above) and Latemiere in Quebec 
and at Kitimat in British 
Columbia for shipment to various 
rolling mills in North America, 
~ u r o p e  and the AsiaIPacific 
region. 

Ingot Products 
P;mavy Production 

1995 1994 1993  

Productivn (kt) 1,278 1,435 1,631 
Avcngc cost 

of prvductivn 
(S/mnnc) 1,288 1,132 1,120 

Since 199  1, Alcan's \vorldndc smcltcr 
system has npcr.ltcrI at less than its tidl 
capacity p~imal-il!, dur  to temporary closures 
made in rcspnnsc tv  weak industry funda- 
mentals. In 1995, primary prnductivn was 

further affected by a strikc thiit clnscd three 
of the (impany's Qucbcc smelters b r  10 days 
in October. As a result, primary prvduction fix 
the year was lower than in 1994. Prvductinn 
had also declined in 1994  duc  tv  temporary 
smelter closures made carlg that ycar. 

During thc strikc and subscqncnt restart 
period in the h m h  quarter of 1995, AIcan 
lost 7 5  kt o f  ingot prnduction. To partially 
offset this loss, the Comyany ~ I I I I O L I I I C C ~  

the restart o f  ahout 6 0  kt/? o f  capacity 
in Quebec, British Columbia, and the U.K. 
that had hccn part of previous temporary 
shutdowns. Earlier in the ycar, the Company 
had rcstartcd a 28-kt/? potlinc in ilrazil. 
Even though these restarts arc now in full 
operation, Alcan continues t o  have close 
to I 6 0  kt/?, or  10%. of its total rated smcltcr 
capacity, tcnipomrily idled. This capacity will 
be rcstartcd when warranted by ildustry 
ti~ndamcntals. 

The a\.oragc ingot pnduction cvsr for thc 
ycar incrcascd hy $156/t in 1995, rctlccting 
the additional costs incurred due a, the strikc 
.%nil the higher cnst of purch.iscd materials 
and Cornpiny-pnvlc~cc~i  ~ l u m i n a .  The  larrcr 
is discussed in "Kaw Materials". In 1994. 
despite the impact of highcr unit fixed costs 
resulting from the closure of smcltcr capacity 
during the ycar, Alcan's average ingnt pm- 
ductivn cnst was  only %12/t highcr than in 
1993. Cost rcductivns and t?\.ounblc currency 
~mwcmcnts mitigated the ncgativc impact 
of the closurcs. 

In October 1995, Alcan signed a ncw 
thrcc-ycar collective agreement with unionized 
al~rkcrs  in Qucbcc and a new four-year labour 
agrcrmcnt with cmplvyccs at the Scbrcc, 
Kentucky, smcltcr. 11) 1996, the Company will 
negvtiitc a new labour contract at its Kitimat, 
B.C., smelrcr. 

Secondary Production 
Production from secondary smelters and 
recycling ccntrcs rose tilrthcr in 1995, reaching 
523  kt in 1995, up from 496  kt in 1994 and 
439 kt in 1993. In ordcr tv support its g r o w  
ing rvllrd products business, since 1989, Alcan 
has more than douhlcd its recycling capacie 
thrvugh acquisitions, the construction 
vf  grccnfcld facilities and the expansion 
and upgrade of existing plants. 

In May 1995, Alcan cvmmissivncd a new 
used heveragc can (UBC:) rccycling ccntrc, 
adjacent t o  its Oswcgo, New York, rolling 
ticilin.. Tho nc\r unit has doubled the capacity 
of the recycling operation. At other URC recy- 
cling Facilities in the US.. record outputs 
wcrc achic\,cd in 1995. alvng with significant 
gains in productivity and quality. In 1995, 
Alcan's North Amcrican UBC recycling plants 
proccsscd a record 15.5 billion UBCs, 15% 
more than in the prcrious ycar. I n  the U.K., 
the national recycling rate tbr UBCs continued 
t o  grow, leading tv  a 2 0 % ~  incrrasc in the 
amount o f  UBCs proccsscd by Alcan's 
Warrington recycling plant. 

Inflat Product Sales 

secondary - 
and scrap 2 5 2  261 207 

801 8 9 7  8 8 7  
Primary ingot 

~urchascs  785 754 362 
Net primary ingot 

surplus (shortage) ( 2 3 6 )  ( 1  1 8 )  318 

Alcan has cspericnccd a significant change 
in its metal supply balancc o\w the last two 
?cars. While the Company has traditionally 
been a net seller of ingot, incrcascd prnduction 
of fabricated prvducts and reduced primary 
metal supply due t o  snicltcr closures rcquirrd 
Alcan tn  purchase mvrc primary ingvt than 
it sold in both 1994 and 1995. 



In 1995. Alcan acquired full 
Dmathip of Aughinish Alumina. 
a rrorldclass, 1.2 million-tonner 
wr-year alumina refinerv in 
ireland with a workforce that is 
committed to cost containment. 
productivity and safety. This 
acquisition creates a number 
of strategic options for Alcan 
to lower costs in our world 
alumina system. 

Ingot is p u ~ h a s c d  fix lk,gistic.il rcasvns 
in order to halancc the  Cvmpany's mctal 
supply system For cx:implc, by pnrchasing 
ingot in h r o p c ,  nhcrr:  thc  Company is 
mctal short. Alcan is able t o  .woid the tkcight 
and duty costs associatccl with moving mctal 
horn its North American smeltcrs to  tjhric.~t- 
ing plants in Europe. Hvwrvcr, this rrsults in 
an cquivalcnt quantity of mctal hcing a\.ailablc 
tbr sale fiom thc smcltcrs in Nvrth Amcrica. 
The Company treats tlicsc purchases and sdcs 
as offsets. Becausc hvth transactions tcnd 
tv  be at similar rnarkct priccs, t h ~ .  gross prvfit 
o r  loss is gcncrally not significant. 

Most o f  Alc~n 's  primary shipments Lrc 
in thr firm vf\.ducvddcd ingot, such as cx t ru~  
sion hiller, which is sold mainly t o  third-party 
extruders in North Amcrica, Asia and the 
Middlc E:.dst. 

Raw Materials 
Bauxite 
'I 'hrni~gli subsidiaries .lnd rcl.itcd cmnp.~nics, 
Alcan has access t o  .~ppn,airnatcly 322 Mt of  
proven bdrlritc reserves. 

In 1995, Alca~i acquired an additional 6% 
intcrcst in Halcn (Mining)  Inc., bringing 
its tvtal intcrcst t v  33%. Halcv owns 51% 
vf  C o m p g n i c  dcs Rauritcs dc Guincc, tho 
world's largest haurite minc. 

Alumina 
In 1995, Alcan acquired the I<o).al I h t c h /  
Shell Grnup's 35'%3 intcrest in the Aughinish 
alumina retincry, located in Limcrick, Ireland, 
gi\.ing Alc.ln fidl ownership of rhc 1.2 Mt/y 
facility. 

Historically. Alcan h ~ s  prvduccd .ilumina 
largely for its own use. Ho\vcvcr, with pro- 
ductivity gains in ircccnt !cars, the sale of  Alcan 
Australia in 1994, and the acqoisitiun ot.fidl 
o\\ncrship in the Aughinish refinery in 1995. 
Alcan now has .~ppmximatcly 1 . 3  Mt of alw 
mina capxcity surplus t o  its ongoing nccds. 

I<ccorci dumina pnductivn was achieved 
in Ireland, Australia and Brazil in 1995, but 
prvductivn drclinrd in Jamaica and Canada 

duc t o  lahour disruptions. Production costs 
incrcascd due t o  higher priccs for bauxite, 
caustic soda and oil. 

Non-Aluminum Products 
This category comprises salcs of  a wide range 
of  products, including bauxite, alum in.^, zir- 
c o ~ i ~ u m  and other spcc1.110. C~CIIIIC.IIS,  nag- 
ncsiom and copper wire. In 1995, s.llcs nC 
non-aluminum products declined hy 19%, 
t o  $1,048 million. Incrcnsrd sales of  bauritu 
and the bcnctit of  lhighcr priccs tix alumina, 
spccialty chemicals, magnesium and coppcr 
wcrc lnorc than offset by thc impact ot.Alcan's 
di\~cstniernt of  its building products and m r t ~  
als distribution busincsscs in North America. 
In 1994, non~aluminum sdcs liad risen by 
I2'% from the prc\,ious !car due t o  incrcascd 
salcs of  alumina ~ n d  lhighcr prices .~nd  \r,lumcs 
in thc distrihutivn husincss. 

Alcan x,ld 1 . 3  M t  of  alumina in 1995. 
Market conditions tbr alumin~l strcngthoicd 
during the y e u  and spot priccs msc sh~rply.  
Contract prices also impnn-cd, hut tu  a lcsscr 
CEtOllt. 

Salcs of  spccialty ~ l u m i n a  chcmic.~ls in 
Europe increased in 1995 due t o  '1 modcst 
growth in vvlumcs and bcttcr priccs tow~l-ds 
!car-end. In S v r t h  America. s,ilcs in .ill 
product areas were above thr~sc in 1994. 

Operating Revenues 
Oprrating rc\.cnucs orrc $485 millinn in 
1995, con~parcd with $398 million in 1994 
and $340 million in I 9 9 3  Thcsc rc\,cnucs 
arc principally generated from fccs chagcd  
h r  the conversion of custonicr~o\vncd n~ctal 
into t;tbric~ted products and h r  the snlrlting 
vt~customcr~o\vncd alumina into primary 
ingot. .IS W C I I  AS S ~ C S  of c l c~ t r i~ i ty .  Thc rise 

in operating rc\.cnucs o\.cr the l ~ s t  n\.~r !cars 
hrgcly rctlccts thc  incrcascd vnlumc 
of customcr~o\vncd mctal cvnvcr tc i  into 
bbricated products. 



Alcan is the most international 
aluminum company, with a 
strong presence in all the major 
aluminum-consuming markets 
of the world. 

1995 Aluminum Shipments 
by Region 

I Wcsrcrn World consumption 
I Alcan Group shipments 

(includes Alun'a s l w e  oI'rcl.~rcd 
curnp~nier) 

Canada 
I 1 . S  1995 1994 I993 - 
Net inconic 

( I sm)*  216 I 0  ( 3 2 )  
Ncr incomc (I.crssi 

cscluding specid 
itcnis' 231 32 (24)  

Shi~w~cnts ( k t )  232 2.57 227 

United States 
I L .  1995 I994 I993 

Scr income ( lnss i  123 I 0  ( 5 7 )  

I-liglicr prices tix rolled pmducts, together 
nit11 f i~rt l icr wlumc piins. Icd to a sipnificmt 
irnpro\.a~~cnr in ncr incomu in 1995. The 
~nosr notlhlc impro\.clncnt in pricing n-1s in 
rh~. hevc.r.~gc cdn shcct iriarket, where a new 
pricc structure cimc inro effect at the start 
of thc y r .  \Vliilc thcrc was little grtwth in 
~ lu~n inu rn  consumption in thc US. in 1995, 
hlcan's rolled products \.dumcs grcn by 
ahwt  10'% due to incrciscd shipments to 
the hc\.cr.igc can, distributor, hcnt cxchmgcr 
tinstock and transprxt.ition markcts The 
Icturn tu  prul i l lbi l i ly ill 1994 principdly 
rctlcctcd incrciscd shipnlcnrs o f  bc\.cmgc tin 

shcct, roulting in large p r t  fi-om the start-up 
of thc cold ~ilill at Logan ; \ l~~minum in 
Yentuck\. 



In 1995, higher can sheet 
shipments led to record rolled 
pmducts volumes for Alcan's 
operations in Brazil. At all facili- 
ties in Brazil, such as at the 
Pindamonhangaba rolling mill, 
employees are committed 
to teamwork and continuous 
impmvment in both productivity 
and safety areas. 

A t h n  Rolled Roducts UK 
h O*rsow, Scotland, pmduct 
h lopment requirements for 
a mtainer market customer 
am reviewed by the market 
nmnfwr, opration team leader 
and qwlity manager. Noted 
hi their outstandina teamwork. 
WIIPbyees produci quality 
Phh and laminated foils for 
oackaglng applications. 

South America 
i l l  I 1995 1994 1993 

Set  income (1.0s~) 15 9 ( 8 )  
Net incwnc (L.msri , 

cacluding spcci.11 
itcms' 15 17 181 

SIiipmcnt\ (htl 146 I 2 0  108 

Europe 
i l l /  I .  1995 1994 199.3 

Net income (1.0s~) 161 76 131) 
Net income (1.0s~) 

cacluding special 
i t c ~ i i s ~  161 87 1111 

Shipnicm"* (IT) 851 7.:X 626 



In October 1995, Alcan signed 
a memorandum of understanding 
with China National Non-Fenous 
Metals Industry Corporation 
to explore the feasibility of a 
240,WO-tonnecapcity aluminum 
smelter and a dedicated coal- 
fired power station in Shanxi 
Province of the People's Republic 
of China. The proposed smelter 
would serve domestic needs 
and be double the size of China's 
largest smelter today. 

Buoyed hy .mother year o f  gomi cconomic 
gnwth,  nluminurn consumption in India 
incrcascd by 8% in 1995. Indian Aluminium 
(:ompan?, 1.imitcd (Inrial), 34.6%-os.ned 
by Alcan, hcnctitcd from the strong market 
conditions, posting higher rcvcnucs and 
protits h r  rlic year. 

I n  1994. Alcan sdd i t s  73.3% interest 
in a smelting a n d  fabricating company i n  
Ausrnlia. Alcan continues n, supply dumina 
.md prwidc technology to tli.ir company 
~ d e r  Ihg - rc rm agrccmrnts, and to market 
the fornicr subsidiary's primary aluminum in 
Asia. A1c.m rut.linvd i t s  bauxite and mining 
rights in Australia, as well as its 21.4% sharc- 
holding in Qucctisland Alumina Limited. 
Thc dcclilic in shipments in 1994 and 1995 
rctlccts the s.ilc o f t l i ~ .  sohsidiary. 

Other Areas 
(srdliorrr qf'115S1 1995 I994 1993 

Sct inromc 39 7 28 
Scr incomc 

cwiuding spcci.11 
itctiis* 

Sliipriiuits (hi1 

Acti\.itics in other xcrs  includc rav 
niarcrid r,pcr.~tions i n  Jam.iic,i 2nd Gui l ic~ .  
and tvadins, shippin!: .~nd insurance activities 
in Rcl-mda, Alcan also sclls mct.il in other 
p u t s  o f  thu world, such .IS tlic Middle East 
. ~ n d  Africa. The imprwcmcnt in pnhtihilir) 
in 1995 largely rctlccts tlic hcncfit of h i g h  
priccs ti,r alun1in.1. 



Financial 
Review 



The decline in employment 
in recent years reflects the 
Company's drive to reduce costs 
and increase productivity 
throughout the organization. 

Number of Employees 
Adjusted for Acquisitions 
and Disposals 
(at year-end) 

"Othcr income" principally includes 
ncrn-oprrating p i n s  and intcrcst rcvcnw. 
In 1995,  the r o t d  .wwunt o f  such income 
wls S100 million versus $10') ~iiillion i n  1994 
.ind $75 million in 1993. 'l'hc incrrasa in 
I994 was hrgcly duc to prc-tax g~insrcalizcd 
on the disposd of V ~ ~ O I I S  husinc~ses. 

l>cprcci.~tion capcnsc w.~s $447 million 
in 1995, comparcd tu  $431 million i n  1994 
.uid $443 in 1Y93. After having dccliocd 
in 1994 A\ a result of thu sdc of a n~~rnhcl- o f  
don.nstrc.~ni husinoxs,  clcprcci.~tion cxpcnac 
rmc in 1995, lxgcly rctlccting the r<rnsrrlid.~- 
tion o f  joint vcnturrs previously ~ c c o u n t e d  
h r  as cquin companies. 

Selling, adlninistrativc .uid gc11cr.11 C I ~ C I I S C S  

dcclinad h r  the titill a,~isccuti\.c ycar. In 1995, 
thcsc cxpcnscs were S484 million, 8% Ihwcr 
rhdn in 1YY4 and 12% lower t lun in 1993. 
Sincc thcir p c ~ k  in 1990. thrsc cxpc~iscs h.xc 
dcclincd hy S175 million, or  27'34, largely duc 

to st~ffrcductions. divcstiturcs. orher cost 
i m p r o ~ c ~ i c ~ i t s  and wcikcr 10c.d currencies 
ag~ins t  the U.S. dollar. 

Rcscarch dnd d c v c l ~ ~ p n ~ c n t  erpcnscr were 
$76 million in 1995, little ch.~ngcd tiom thcir 
Icvcl in 1994,  but  $23 million lower t h i n  
in 1993. '1'lic reduction in recent years Ihs 
rcsultrd f r t m  c f i h s  t o  align Alcm's I< & I> 
~cti\.itics mow closcly \virli thc tcrhnology 
nccds of  its mainstrc.~m husincsscs. princip~lly 
ran. mxe~ials,  smclting and rolling. This tighter 
bcus  lids IlrIpcd the ( :~mp.i~iy ~ L I C C  K & 1) 
expenses hy ncxly 50% since 1990. In 1996. 
s p a d i n g  is cspcctcd t o  hc .lt a h m t  the s a w  
Icvcl ds in 1995. 

I i L S  1995 1994 1993 

Intct-cst expanse 204 21') 212 
Intcrcst capitalized 2 16 1 7  

T m d  intcrcst costs 206 235 229 

Effcctiw wcragc 
intercsr r x c  8.2% 8.7% X.3X 

l h r i n g  1995. Alcm rcduccd its tot:il 
hormwinss. .Is discussed wn page 27, .lnd 3s 

a c~lnscqucncc, total interest costs fix the 
y.lr  declincd hy S29 million. l'hc .~vrl-agc 
~ t f k t i l ~  i n t c ~ ~ s t  T . J ~ C  fir the !,car also dcclincd, 
rcilccting t h ~ .  rcpaymcnt o f  Ihighcr cost lung- 
term debt. In 1994, the n\.crdgc .111101111t of 
tot.d hol-rowi~igs outst,~nding during the y c x  
\v.x loncr  tli,in in 19Y3, but intcrcst costs 
rase d ~ r c  ro the impact o f  incrcascd r-xcs 
,~pplicahlc rc, tlo.~ting-rxc dcht. 

Other cspcnscs, \vliid~ include items such 
AS r.~tiolidliz.~tioII U ~ ~ C I I S C I  and cxch~ngc losscs, 
wcrc S61 million in 1995, versus $95 million 
in 1994 arid SlO6 111illirsi in 1993. 'Ilic decline 
in I995  \\-as tii.~inly duc ro lower rational- 
ization cxpcnscs. 

Income Taxes 
Income tax cpcnsu of S.340 niillion fix 1995 
rcprcsc~~rs .~n  cffictivc t.11 r.m o f  39% vcrsur 
d c ~ m p u ~ i r e  s f ~ t u r ~ r y  ~ a t c  0140% 111 1994, 
Alcm's cttcctivc tax rate w.ls 47%. The ditkr- 
cncc b c t w c n  the rates is primarily due  t o  
invcstmcnr and orhcr dllowanccs and rcdoccd 
rate and tax cscmpt items, partially off*ct by 
non-dcductihlc currency rr.i~islation losses 
and minimum taxes pq~ih lc  hy large C.~n.dim 
companies. In 1993, A k i n  roportcd .I Ihss, 
dnd the rffcctivc rate o f  12% for the  r .1~  
rccwcry \\-as k w c r  than the statutor). rdtc 
lal-gcly rctlccting the impxt  of potential ti~rurc 
tdx hewti ts  r l ~ . ~ r  could 1101 he r ~ c ~ g n i z c d  



Improved cash generation 
allowed Alcan to repay 
$644 million of borrowings 
in 1995. As a result. the 
Company's borrowings 
to equW ratio improved 
to 29:71 at year-end. 

Total Borrowings and Equity 
(at yearend) 

ml borrowings 
uity (includes minority 

interests and prcfcrcnce shares) 
I Ratio o f  total borrowings 

to  equity 

Excluding tlic inip.icr of ccmst,lid.~ting ioinr 
vcnrurcs, rlivcstirurcs c,f husincsses . ~ n d  
cxclialigc !'.Ire rn~nc~l lc l l ts ,  ncr ~~pcr.lr ing 
wrrking c.~pir,i incrciscd hy S100 million in 
1995. This WIS principdlly due tu  i n c r ~ ~ d  
inventory rcql~ircmc~its during thc srart~tlp 
d'rhc Norf.~mi N.~chrcl-srdt rolling niillr in 
Gcrn~.my. .ind the c f f k t  o f  higher hhric.ltcd 
prod~1cr~ prices (111 tl..~dc r~c~iv.~hles. I)cq>itc 
tlic incrclsc in <,pel-xirig working capit.11. 
r~t ios tirr .uounts rccciv.~hlc days' <~utst.mding 
.>lid inventory turnow' c~111tini1c 10 bc 
sarisfi~crory. 111 1904. $41 1 imiilion o f  the 
(:c,mp.~ny'sc.~sI~ gc~~cn t ion  h r  thc  yc.1~ was 
rcin\.csrcd in opcnting \\r)rking capitdl in 
d c r  to mcct incrc.~rcd husincss xtivit!: 

Alcan docs tic,t tirrcscc m y  signitic.~nt 
change in opcnring a<,rkitip capird in I W h .  



Cash generation, together with 
proceeds from divestments. 

Over the lasr tiw yc.~rs, Alcan 11.1s in\.csrcd 
appn~simatcly $800 million in the uspmsion 
and upgrade o f  i t s  n,llcd products plants in 
North and South America, and Europe. 'l'his 
rcprcscnts ahout 50% of to ld cdpifal spending 
during diih p e r i d  111 Itd!,, a cicw c d d  
mill began operations in 1992. 111 the U.S.. 
rlic nc\v cold mill at rhc 1.ogan ticility \\..is 
commissionud in 1093. 111 Germany, the 
crpl ision o f  thc Ncwf rolling complcr was 

commissioned in 1994 :inti a cold mill mid 
finishing plint, 10catcd in Nn~htcrs t~dt .  
!v.is dcqllircd. Tlic upgrade o f  t i l e  (:~mpan~'s 
rolling mill in I ' i nd imon l l~~ lg Ih~ ,  Hrazil. 
i c  currently under \\..I!; with plans far .i Iitturc 
cspansion soon t o  he finalized As a rcsult 
o f  tliu considcr.hlc investment madc in rcccnt 
years, Alcan i s  non  rhc \vorld's largest prw 
ducer ot~ndlcd aluminum pnxincts. 

The rcm.~inder ~)fcdpitdl spending c ~ n -  
priscd .I I.irgc numhcr of smillcr projects krr 
tlic rupl.~crmcnt or irnpl-w~munr o f  csisting 
hcilitics, as \\.ell as cnvironmc~itrulatod 
cape~ditures. 

Alcan crpccts capitdl cspcnditulrs in 1996 
r r ~  be ihout $600 million. of \vhich appl-osi- 
matcly $400 million will he to m~intain the 
integrity o f  its existing assets. The remining 
crpundirurcs \\.ill bc to improw and r w n &  
out t~bricaring t~cilitics and to rstcnd the lives 
o f  thc Cornpiny's smelters. 

far exceeded cash required for 
dividends and capital spending. 
The excess cash was used 
to repay debt. 

Alc~n's program to  divest itself of non- 
srratcgic husinesscs continued in 1995. Over 
the lisr two years, tlic (:omp.i~iy has sold 
2 numhcr o f  busincsscs including a 73.3% 
interest in Alcan Australia Limited, huilding 
pr01111cts and c x t r u ~ i ~ n  b~sincss~s in North 
America and a mctils distribution husi~icss 
in the US. Procccds gcncr.irrd firm rhc sales 
<,f nmi.stratcgic husincsscs n)tal S550 million 
m d  have largely hccn ~ ~ s c d  r o  reduce debt. 
I n  1995. Alcan cntcrcd into csclusi\.c negoti- 
ations f i x  t l i c  sdc o f  irs port td io of down 
stream husincsscs in the U.K.; the sale wlr 

r~rncludcd in Fchru~ry 1996. 

Sales o f  assets and investmen 
I 

Cash from operating activitie 
Dividends paid 
Cap~tal expenditures 

Financing Activities 
As dis~ussed carlicr. Alean fi~rthcl. rcduced 
total horro\vings in 1995, bringing the total 
reduction over the lasr thrcc yuan to i p p n n -  
niatcly S850 million. 

I h r i n g  the year, the (:ompany prepaid 
$425 million o f  ricbcnturcs. including, 
$150 million of 8.2% dcbcnturcs due in 1996. 
S125 million o f  9.7% dchcntures due in 
1996, and 5150 million of9.2X dchcntures 
due in 2001, hut callable in 1998. Other 
rcpay~iicntsof long-term debt amoontcd 
to S194 million, \vliilc short-tcrm borrowings 
\vcl-c rcduccd by S25 million. 

As a rcsult o f  the c.trly retirement of 
thc dehcnturcs, which cnrricd interest rates 
that w r c  highcr t h n  current market rates, 
Alcan incurrrd alicr-ras charges o f  $15 million 
in 1995. 



Kemano Completion Project 
In  I'l'll, hlrm su\pcnded ccmstrucri~,~i i,f 

rhc I<enunc, (:o~iiplcri<m Pn,iccr (K(:I'). t i x  
rhc i n s r d l . ~ r i o ~ ~  i>t'.ddil iond I~ydvocI~ct r ic  

p o \ v m - $ c n u ~ r i n g  c . y x i t y  .It thc (:<,nll>.~nv'\ 

cxistinp sitc i n  Br i r is l~  ( : o l u ~ i > h i ~ ,  ~ L I C  t o  

onccl-r.linric\ arihilip h m  ccl-rain iudici.sl 

pwcccdinps. ' fhc  judici.d ptxlcccdinss u c r c  

suh~cqucnrly decided i n  ~;SYOLII. o i  tlic 

c<,n,p.,ny. 

I n  199.3, thc p o \ u n m c n r  or R r i t i h  

(:olurnhi.~ inir idtcd .I puhl ic r cv i cn  <,f t h r  

p n + x t  Oy r l l r  i l r i t i *h  ( : o I ~ ~ n h i , \  L't i l ir ic\ 

( h m i s s i o ~ ~ .  T l ~ c  repcm o f r l i c  (:<mmii\\ i<m. 

which w s  rclc.iscd J.~nu.wy 23,  199.5~ 

I-cc<rmmcniicd ccrr.in cli.~npcs h u t  d i d  nc,r 

rccommund irc r r j cc t i cm l lcspirc rhcsc 

t i d i n g s ,  and i n  hrc,~cl i  i,f lc,ng~\r.inding 

. i g r c ~ i i u i r ~ ~ t h  horh rhc (:omp.,ny ,ind 

rl ic gmcrnn ic t i l  of (:an.id.~, t h r  p o w r n m r n r  
o f  British (:r,lurnhi.~ uni l .xcrd\.  .uim,unccd 

in J.~nu.ry I 9 9 5  irs decision ~ i o r  t o  ,~ l lon K'I' 
t o  proceed , ~ n d  1h.x indic.~rmi irs pl-cpxcdnc\\ 

to  umfil-rn thih pr<,hihiri<m hy Ic$i \ lar i<m 

Environmental Matters 
A l c m  is ~ o m n i t r c d  rhc ccmrinud c w i r o w  
mcnral i r n p r ~ r c m c n r  c,l ' i ts <q>cr.lrimls nnii 

~KXIUOS. l 'hc  (:omp.~ny I~,I\ dc~<,rcd. .~nd  

wi l l  ~ o n r i n n c  10 d c \ m c ~  signific.~nt K X > L I K C  

c<mtroI .~ir  .md W.~IU ~,~IIIII.I~~, d i q v w  
d n . n r c \  ,11111 10 ~r~n,cdi.~tc \ire\ o l lu \ i  n.l\tc 

dispoul.  .Alc.~n cstim,~rch r l i ~ t  , ~ n n t n I  cnv i r<>w 

n icnr~rc l . i rcd spuiding, horh c,~pir.d . ~ n d  
cxpcnsc~ uill .~vcr.qx ~ l x ~ u r  S l  511 riiillim 
pct yc.w o \ u  rhc ncxr x\cr.il ~ C J K L  dm1 i\ ~nof 

r ~ p c ~ w d  ro  I h \ c  J 111.1tcri.1l c f f ~ c t  o ~ i  it\ 

c~~111p~r i t ivc  p < n i t i < m  

\Vhilc rhc (:<,rnp.~ny doc\ n<,r ,?iitirip,ltc 

a m.~tcl-i.11 incl-r.uc in  rhc pl-r,jcctcd Ic5cl <,t' 
w c h  cxpcndirwc~, ~ IKK  (5 ,ilu,iv\ ,i possihlir! 

rIi.11 such incl-c.~\r\ m.iy <,<cur i n  rhc i l ~ r u r c  

i n  v i ru  d r h c  uncc~- t i n t i e \  d \ \ ~ ~ i J t ~ d  nit11 

cnvil-onmcnr.~l cxprnurcs, i n r l i ~ d i n g  ncu 

infirl-m.srion c<,ncernins \it<\ u i r h  idcnt i f icd 

cnvin~nmcnr.d l i~h i l i r ic \  , ~ n d  clunsc\ i n  l . 1 ~  

.wd i-ep~~l.\ti<n,\ .d rlicir  .~ppi i i ,~r ion. 

Includcd in  r<,r.d c,pcr.ning cent\ ,~nd 
C X ~ C M ~  f , ~  the y c . ~  xc J ~ I I C , L I I I ~ S  for S.I~C~ 

p m r d i n g  rh r  cnvinmrncnr .md in~pr<,vins 

uo rk inp  m n d i r i o w  in  pl.u~ts, 11, 1'195. r h c x  

c \ p ~ l x ' \  tofdllcd 576 imi l l ion ' I ' l i i s  ,iniount 

w.n h g c l y  f i x  c<nt \  , i ~ x ~ c i , x c ~ l  u irh r c d ~ ~ i n g  



Risks and Uncertainties 
Risk Management 
As a 11111I~ill.ltlOlldl conqun!- cns .~scd  ill .I 

c~,ti11i?r,~liry~rcldrrc1 hu\inc\\, .Alc.w'* fill.lll~idl 
pc rhn i i ancc  is lhc.xly i n t l u c n ~ c d  h \  flucru.1~ 
t ions in lllcrdl p 1 . i ~ ~ ~  .lnd ~ x c h d l l ~ c  rdrl.5. 
In nl-dcr rt, rcducc rlic d \ x > ~ i . ~ r ~ d  risks, r l ~ c  
( : o r n l ~ ~ n y  use\ a \..~rict! o f t i ~ i a ~ ~ c i d l  i t i h r t w  

mcnrs  , ~ n d  cc,mmc,dity cc,nrl-.~its. ,411 rihk 
man.lscmcnt ,~crivitic\ JI-c srncl-nrd 1,) clc.i~d\ 
iictincd p<,licic\ .~nd in,m.iscnicnr ccmrl-c,ls. 
T r . u ~ s , ~ r i ~ m ~  in dcriv.~ri\c timnci.11 in~rrumcnts  
 ti^ which rhcrc is nu undcl-lyins c x p c ~ ~ " ' c  
x c  pro l~ i l~ i r cd .  

' 1 ' 1 1 ~  decision \ h r r l i c r  ,11111 when  I < ,  

commcncc .I l hcd~c .  dkmg with rllc dur.iti<m 
o f  rhc lhcdsc, can v.lr!- tion? pcriml tc, pcriml 
dcpcnd ins  <,n m,~rkcr ccmdirions m d  rhc i-r.1~ 

,~ t i vc  cents , > f v , ~ ~ - i o u \  l h c d g i n ~  , t n s r r t ~ ~ i ~ c n r ~ .  
' l 'hc d l ~ r , ~ t i < , n  of ,I lhcdsc is .dw.~y\ linkcd 
t o  rhc r imins  o f  t hc  c~ndcl-lyinp rl-.sns.~cri<m 
with t hc  <<mmxr i<m l ~ c t w c c n  the  U N W  

t.~nrl) ~n<,ni rcrcd  rc, cnsurc cffccri\cnc\\. 

F o v e i ~ n  Curvcncy Exchnrzp 
Exch,insc rdtc mc,vomcnrs. p.lrricul.xl!- 
l>ct\\crn thc (:,ln,~dim 110I1.11~ .md L'.S, dolldr, 
have .in i m p c ~ t , ~ n r  imp.ict wn .\lc.in'\ rcsulrs. 
k , r  c u m p l c .  c m  ,111 .~nnu.~l  Iusis. c.lch 
t 'SS0.01  pcrm.mcnr c h ~ n $ r  in rhc v.~luc 
c,f rhc ( : . ~n~~ i i ,m  dc,ll.ir 1i.x ,In . I ~ ~ c I . - I . ~  illlpd~1 
, ~ l ' , ~ ~ ~ } ~ r ~ ~ x i ~ ~ ? , i r c l ! -  S l  1   million <>!l rllc 
( :ompmy's  I < , n p ~ r c ~ - m  profir.~hilit!-. hlcdn 
hcnutir\ from ,I wc.~kcning in rhc (:.~n.di.sn 
dcdl,lr, h t ,  ccmvcrscl!-, is d i s , ~ d v . ~ ~ i r . ~ ~ c d  if 
it ~ r r cnp rhcns .  In order  to ~ C ~ I I C C  rllc h o r r ~  
t ~ m n  \ol.irility in co\rs x i s in s  ti'1m1 mc>\.cmcnrs 
in crclmnge i-.ws, ;\lc.~n licdscs J suhst.lntial 
p<vr i r , r  o f  ir\ (:dtiddi.w d011.1r c r p o w r c  
r l i r ~ n ~ g h  thc u\c i,t'tirl-n.~l-d c x e I i . ~ t ~ ~ c  conr~~.~crs  
m d  cul-l-cnc!- <,ption>. 

k,l- t i~r rhcr  d~ td i l s ,  rcfcr to S < ) t c  16  Oflhlc 
tin.~ncid s t x r m c n t \ .  



Responsibility 
for the Annual 
Report 

OECD Guidelines 

Auditors' Report 
\\t I L W ~  dlldilcd rhc comoliddtcd IUI.IIICC sl~rcr I~I'.AIc.w . i / u n ~ i ~ ~ i i ~ m  I.imitcd .I\ .IT I ) c ~ c I I I ~ ) ~ I ~  .:I. 
l W 5 ~  l W 4  . ~ n d  199.3 , I I I ~  t l ~ c  c o ~ ~ v ~ l i c l , ~ t c ~ l  s t , ~ r c m c n t ~  < d i n c < m ~ .  rcr.~i~,cd <,~n,ing\ , J I I ~  <.d> 
tl~nvs h r  C X I I  < > f t l ~ c  ycxs ill I I I C  t l?rcc~!cx pcric>C cmlcd 1 ) ~ ~ c m I ~ ~ r  .TI, l W 5 .  TIICX fin.m&d 
rr.ncmcntr .u.c thc rqxm\ihility c,frhc (:omp.iny's nun .qcmcnr .  Ow rcsp<m\ih~liry i \  to  c\prcss 
,111 <,pinion C U I  111csc fio,~~~ci,!l s t , w n ~ n t ~  IUKYI < m  < u r  .wdirs. 

\ I r l  I l i t  in ~ ~ I I I K  I c ~ c r ~ l l y  c c c c  l i n g  I .  ' l ' l ~ o x  
rr.~nd.xcis rcquil-c r l l . ~ r  NC p1.111 .~nd  1~1. t iww ,111 .i~ldit t o  o lmin  r ~ . ~ s o ~ i d h I c  .~\w~. . inie  \vlictlict~ 
I I K  t i n x ~ i , d  ~ t , ~ r c n ~ c n r ~  , I ~ C  t k  ofn~,~tcri,il I I I ~ W , I I C ~ I C ~ ~ .  An .~uclir i n d ~ d c ~  cmn,ining. < > n  .I rc\t 
Iusis, r d r n c r  suplxrl-ring th r  m ~ o t ~ n r s  .ind d i s c l ~ ~ w r c s  in I I I C  findrici.d s ~ t c ~ i ~ c n r * .  .An .~udir 
~ l s o  include\ ds*cs\ing t l x  . J C C O I I I I I ~ ~ ~  p r i r~ ip lcs  I I S C ~  . ~ n d  \ipllifi~dllt c s t i n i ~ r ~ \  I I I A ~ C  by 
In,~n:lgcmcnr, .IS ncll d \  ~vdludring tllr ov~rdl l  tilldl~cidl ~ J ~ C I I I C I I ~  pr~scll1.1rioll. 

In <>ur  c>pini<m, tl~csc c ~ ~ ~ ~ v ~ l i d ~ t c d  tin,~nci.d h r . ~ r c n ~ n r \  prcx'nr tXrly, in ,111 ~m.~rui.d rcspccts, 
rhc til~~nci.sl pc,sition cdthc (:0111p,111y .I* .,I I ) C C C ~ ~ C I .  .31. 100.5. 1994 m d  I003 .mi  tlw I . C \ I I I ~ S  
<,firs opct,i t i<m~ , I I I ~  its c d ,  tknn lin C.ICII ~ d ' t l x  y c m  in t l ~  t l~rcc~yc.~r  pui<xl c n d d  l > ~ c n ~ l ~ c r  .<I, 
199.5, in .~cc<r rd~nrc  nit11 (hdd i . ln  g~m~rd l ! .  dcccptcd , i c c o ~ ~ n r i ~ i g  p r i l i~ ip lc~ .  



Consolidated 
Statement 
of Retained 
Earnings 
1111 ~~,Z//ZO,,~ ,I/ ['\\I 

Year ended Decemhcr 31 1995 1 W 4  1 99.3 

Revenues 
S . h  .md c,pcl-.sting r c \ r nucs  $9,287 S8.2 10 57,232 
Othrl-  income 100 10') 75 

9,387 8,325 - 9 / , d l 7  

Costs and expenses 
('<>\I <~I'~.IIcs .m<I opcr.~t ins c\pcmc\ 7,233 6.740 h.1~112 
l kp rcc i .~ t i cx  ( n < m  2 I 447 4.3 1 44.: 
S c l l i n ~ ,  .~dnl ini \ rr .~r i \c , ~ n d  gcnvl - i  vxpcn\c\ 484 528 551 
Ilcsc.~l-ch . ~ n d  dcvckq~~ncnr  e\pcnsc\ 76 72 99 
111tct.cst 204 2 19 212 
O t h c i  c ~ p c m c s  61 9 5 I Oh 

8,505 8.085 7\41,: 

I n u m r  1 I.<,c\ i  hcli,l-r inc<,rnc t.~rcs m d  c d w  i t rms 882 2411 1 Illhi 
I n c < m c  t,lxc\ ! m r c  (1) 340 112 11.31 

I r ~ c < m ~ c  i l.cn\l h c t i n  cn11cr i t cnn  542 128 1 9.3 1 
kquir? lcm ( w n c  XI (3)  I 20 I 1121 
. \ l i ~ w i t ,  inrcrc\t> 4 131  I 

Net income (Loss) hef<,re exmaordinary itcm 5 543 S 96 ( 1 0 4 1  
Ex t rxw~I in .~ ry  I<w i ~ x r c  41 280 - - 

Net incomc (Loss) 5 263 Z 96 S11041 
I)i\ idcnds I,,, prc(cl-cncc \h,~rc\ 24 21 18 

Net income (Loss) attribmnble to common shareholders 5 239 S 75 5 f 122 1 

Net income (Loss) per common share 
before extraordinary item (note 2) 5 2.30 S 0.34 SCO..i4) 

I - i x t~ . .~o~d in .~y  loss ~ C I .  C O I I I ~ I O ~  ~ I K  (IIOIC 4 I 1.24 - - 

Net income (Loss) per common share (note 2) S 1.06 S 0.34 S( l l . 54 )  

Dividends per common share S 0.45 S 0..311 S 0..30 

Ycnr cndcd lhccmher 31 1995 1994 199.3 

Retained earnings - beginning o f  year 52,821 S2.813 5.3.002 
Srt inco~nc  !1.<w) 263 96 ! lO4 i  

3,084 2>)OC) 2.898 
I ) i v i h i d \  - ( 'cmnxm 101 6 7 0 7 

- I'icfcrcncc 24 2 1 I S  

Retained earnings -end o f  year (note 14) 52,959 S2.82 I S2.8 1.3 



Consolidated 
Balance Sheet 
f in mifliunr (if' U.SSi 

December 31 1995 1994 199 .? 

Assets 
Current assets 

C:,IYII . ~ n d  t imc ~Icpositr  5 66 S 27 S 81 
Rcci.iv.~hlc\ 1,449 1.410 I .OhS 
III\CI~~I)I.ICI 

,Alun>inilm 888 86.3 6x4  
Ih! ~ n ~ . ~ t c r i . ~ l ~  321 -- 778 238 
O r l ~ c r  wppl ic \  28 1 29.3 .3 1 4 

1,490 1.3S4 1.256 

3,005 2.82 1 2.402 

I>cfcl-rcd C~,II~$L~S dlld i > t h ~ t .  . ~ \ S C T \  330 -1.1 1 3 3 1  
Invc\tmcnr\ (note\ ,3 .~nd  S i  695 l . I 9 ,? 1 .OS.i 
l'r<>pcrty, pl.u~t .md c q ~ ~ i p m w t  (~no tc \  .3. 4 ,,mi V I 

C'<ht 11,735 lO.;IS 1 I.0L12 
. iccun,ul .~~ci i  iicpl-cci.~ric,n 6,063 .5.184 5,087 

5,672 ,5..53-1 6.0l15 

Total assets $ 9,702 S 9 3 9.SlO 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Eauitv . . 
Current liabilities 

I'.i)..ddc\ $ 1,107 S l.O')h 5 991 
S I x ~ r t ~ r c r m  l w r r c n r i n y  212 lc15 29.3 
I o c ~ m c  m d  < n l ~ r  I.IX<\ 101 2.3 I 6 
l k h t  m.,tunng w t h i n  <me v c , ~  28 70  ? - .> 3 

1.448 1.384 I ..?.Z3 

(:ommltmcnr\ .und cc~nrinpcncics !narc 171 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 9,702 S 1 1  S 9.810 



Consolidated 
Statement 
of Cash Flows 
fl,, ,!,!//>,,,,> ,,/ 1 $ 5 1  

.AcI imt~~icnt \  10 dcrcr rn>w C , I ~  tkm, ,q>cr,~tins ,ICII\IIK\: 
l k p r c c i ~ ~ t i , m  
I k i c r r c d  i n u m x  t.i\c.\ 

I t  i n  n o  ~ I I ' < ~ I ~ K I c ~ ~ I \  
( ' I l ~ n s r  in i - ~ c ~ i \ . ~ h l c ~  
( ' l ~ w s c  111 in>~mtc)r ic\  
(:l,.,,l~c ,I, pl!.,ld<\ 
<:II.~II~c i l l  I ~ L < ~ I C  JIKI <nhcr t.,\c\ p.,v.~l>lc 
('li.~n$c\ i l l  ~ q x r , , t ~ n ~  \\orI'ms c.q,ii.il d ~ ~ c  tci: 

i k l C l - ~ - ~ < i  t l~. l l l ' l . l l l< l l l  .l,l,ll~lli,~ll~i 

: k q o i \ i t i o ~ ~ \ .  d ~ \ p c ~ u l ~  .IIICI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l i ~ t , ~ c ~ c , ~ ~ ~ /  
~ i ~ ~ o ~ , ~ o l ~ d . t t ~ o ~ , ~  

( ' Imy I , ,  d<t'<rr<<l <ll,,rgc5, , > t l , ~ , ~  . , ~ W l ~ ,  

i I I I I ~t 

. I  m I I i  - n i t  
o l l l c l  - Ili.1 

Cash from operating activities 

Financing Activities 
S c n  dcht 
I)cht rcp.lvnwnr\ 

l h \ i c l c ~ x l ~  ~ :!k.w 4 ~ ~ r c I 1 ~ ~ l d c r ~  t i n c . l o d ~ t ~ ~  lvct>rcn<c t (125)  8 SS , S ,+ 
Cash used for financing activities (744)  8 )<)I I : ? )  

Investment Activities 
I'rc,pcn). ~+Inl .ink1 r q u ~ l v n u ~ r  (390)  I ? (A I ? , + I  I 

I,,\C\1,,,C!,l\ ( 38 )  i s 1  I I l l ' ) ,  

OI~KI (13) ( I  I -~ 

(441)  
, - 

8 ,a>(> I ,370 I 

Set p n > ~ d \  tkc>111 J i y v ) u  ~ d h w ~ c w ~  
,1114 o t l ~ c r  .ISCI\ 168 42 : ,: I 

Cash from (used for) investment activities (273) 71 1 ,? ,?O I 

I( it i . i l  cdc\c l~ .u~gc r ~ t c  i l ~ . i nsc \  <,n c.1511 

1 .~nd  lime dc.po\ir\ 7 I I I 

Increase (Decrease) in cash and time deposits 28 1 5 0  I I 681 

I i i  I i i t l  l i 1  - IK! 11 ( 4 1  -~ 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(in n~illionr of USS, c.rccpt tvbcrc imficntcd) 

1. Nature of Operations 

2. Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies 



2. Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies 
(conrd) 

3. Accounting Change 

Commodi ty  Contracts and Options 

Interest Rate Swaps  
Scr  C J ~ I  l lou\  r c l . ~ r ~ d  r<t intcrcsr ~JIC 5w.yn .IK r c ~ ~ ~ d c d  i l l  1111~rc~ t  ~ ~ m ~ r r w c l ,  n ~ r l i  IIW 
inrcrc\r cxpcnv  cm the undcrlxing dchr. 

Inventory 
.?~LuI,~~wI,. r . 1 ~  tm.~lcri.~l\ .lnd o l h  wpplics x c  \t.lIcd ,,I c,nl rdc l c rn~ incd  l?x IIIC tnx>\t p l r l  < m  
rhc monrhl? .ncl-,yr rmrrIi<,d) ticl i-c.lli7ahlc \ . i l i ~ .  \ rhirhc\<r i\ rl ic I<,ncl- 

Post-retirement Benefi ts Other  Than Pensions 
.l'lic CO\IS ~ ~ t ' p ~ ~ s r ~ r ~ r i r c m c n ~  I~cnctics o r l ~ r  t h ~ n  pcn\ i<m\ , ~ r c  r c i<~sn~ ,cd  < m  . I#>  .ICULLII Imi, 
OKY IIK w w k i n g  livcs < ~ t ' c m p l o ~ ~ \ .  

Ne t  Income (Loss) Per Common Share 
SCI i ~ m m > c  ( I . , > > > )  per <<m>rmm h r c  is ~ , ~ l c t ~ l , ~ t c d  I,, di!icImg Scr i n ~ < m c  t I . <> \ \ I  , ~ t r r ~ l ~ ~ ~ r . ~ l ~ l c  
I<, COI~IIIIOI~ ~I~IIKIIOIIICIE I,! the .IYCI..I~C ~ni~rnl>cr. of i o n l ~ i l o n  \lidr.c\ o i~ l \ t . ind in$ l W 5 :  
223.,? cmiIli<m; l W 4 :  224.3 ~miIl i<m; 199.3: 22,?,9 ~milIi,ml. 

i n  rhc t i n t  q ~ ~ ~ r r c r  ot' 19'95~ t l x  ('<m,p.~n, .doped tncu ~CL~II>~IICII<I~II~~I>\ < ~ t t I ~ c  (:.~~~.~d~.sn 
In\riturc <,f (:II.II~CIK~ .ICCOLC~~.~II~\. wll i i l l  I ~ C ~ I I ~ I . ~  rhdr dl1 j,,inl \ C I , ~ ~ I I ~ C \  hc . I C C O L I I I ~ ~ ~  h 1  i nm$ 
rhc proporri,m.~w c<m\r,lid,,tion mctlic,d I'ricx I<, 1995. inicqx,l-.~rcd j,,inr \cnruri.\ 11.1~1 hccc 
, ~ c r < ~ n r c d  ti,r usins rhc ciluirv m c t l u x .  h i \  clungc 1h.1, hccn , ~ p i > l i d  p l -ospc i r~c ly  .inti I h  n<l  
i m p c r  r m  nct incomc. ' l hc  i m p ~ c r  <,n Ircvcnllcb .ind e\pcn\c\ i \  in01 \ isni t ic,~ni.  .l'lx xnuvx 
i nyuc t  o f t l i c  c11.1n~c i\ to  re)>l ,~c S4Ol ~ ~ t ' l m ~ ~ ~ m c n t s  ,IS ,,I I.I~U,I~V l~ l W 3 ,  l v  t l ~ c  (:,m,p.wy'~ 
~".oporti,m,~tC h d r ~  ut'1I1c ~111dc1.Iying JSSCIS (p l . l ~ i~ i l u l l )  I ' I~o~~~T! .  I?I.II?I a i d  eq i~ ipncnr  ot'S574l 
.~nd  li~hilitin ( i n ~ l u d i ~ , g  r o t d  d ~ l x  o tSO4 l  i n  i n~o~ .po~ . .? t~< I  jilinr \CIIIIII~C\. 



4. Extraordinary Loss 
- Kemano Completion 
Project 

- 

5. Differences Between 
Canadian and United 
States Generally 
Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) 

l'rc~iccl ~ l< ( ' l ' l .  Atlcr c h t i n ~ . ~ r d  d iqxn,~ l  p n x c d \  ,111d \ i t< w s t ~ ~ r x i ~ r  (<nth, rhc ,~m<>unr  < ~ f t l > c  
\ \ r i r c ~ c i c ~ u ~ ~  I \  S420, rcwl t in$ > n  XI c ~ t r . ~ ~ m i i n , u \  ICM <>t 'S?SO o n  .IU . ~ f t c ~ ~ t . ~ \  l u \ i \  o r  L.SSl 2 4  
per c,~nl, l l<~, l  SIIXC. 

I n  I . I ~ L I . I I - Y  1095. t l ~ c  go\c tm~mmt of l l r i r i h  ( . ~ ~ l u t i i l ~ i . ~  LI~~I.I~~I.IIII .II~IIOLIIICC~ t h ~ t  i t  u o d d  
~ m n  ,~ll<n! KC.1' pr<>cccd .~ml imi~c.>tcd 115 l ~ ~ ~ q ~ . ~ r c ~ l ~ ~ c ~ ~  to  c . c m t i r r  [hi> pr,hihii i<w I>! I k p h t ~ < ~ ~ ~ .  
T I I P  highly LIIIINI.II .mion h v  rlic $OVCI~~I>ICI>~ \\,IS i ~ i  I>I.C.IC~I o f  k m g ~ ~ . i n d i ~ , g  Ics,~l .IF~CCI~ICIIT\ 

u i t h  l w t h  the ( '<mquny , ~ m l  the gcnc~-n~i icnt  ~<:.~I,,ILI.I under nh ich  IIK ( ' ,mpm!  $ \ . I \  C,IS[ % 

1115 u u t  thc proicct. 
S I i m l \ .  .~ f tc~.  the $ o \ ~ m m m t ' i  .I~~C~LUICCIIICI". Alc.111 dnd rlic ~ ~ n u n n ~ c n r  I x y n  r.illi\ t i w  

tlic purpo\c ~ t ' . i t rmq>t ing  [o ~ r c x l i  .I \ . , l idd~t~~sv ~rcvdut ion of thi \  II~II~CI. snd. ill 1 ~ 1 1 )  1005. 
rlic p.lrlic\ ~IIIIOLIIIC~II .I t i .dn>c \ \~ l .h  . l $ r ~ c m ~ n t  to  p n c r n  fitiklrc nc$m, l t~ im\ .  l h c  ('ornp.in! 
rcmrinucs in  ncg,tiari<m\ wit11 thu g n u n m c n r  u ill' .I i i e n  p~-orccr ins i r \  ~nti.l-i.\t\ ~ncluclin> 



I Reconciliation of Canadian and US. GAAP 
5. Differences Between 
Canadian and United 
States Generally 
Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) 
lconrd) 

1995 l 994 I '1'13 

As US. . i r  L!S. A\ C.S. 
Reported GAAP IKcp<,~.tcd i . 4  Rcp,,l-rcd <;.i.il' 

Scr income 1 I.<hsl 
h.om ~ o ~ i r i ~ i u i n s  
u p c r . ~ r ~ ~ m ~  h c i i ~  
cxrl- .~,~ri i~n.xy ircm 
.,,,,I C I I I , ~ ~ . ~ ~ I \ C  

Srt incorn< ( L s w  I 
.~r r r~hutahlc  
10 con1111011 

~ l ~ . x ~ I ~ ~ l d c r ~  $ 239 $ 242 S 75  S 5 S l Z Z l  S i l l  

Ikfcl-rcci rl-.in\latic,n 
,l<i,,,ml,c,,r5 I lTr.4) 
- I > e r c m h u . i I  $ 304 $ 214 S 292 S 197 S 100 S 12 

. $11 I'JCJS, '$1 t S X 3  III 1'JW . t ~k I  \I?,: ill I W %  t11c 8ncr d d k r w ~ ~  l w n c c ~ ~  ".\, I<qwr$d'' . m I  "I' 5 CGLlI"' 
1-r1.,rc\ r,, , a L i ,  1 ill, lily fill <I&~I.c~ I I ,C,,I I IC ,.,\c,. 111 1004. ShX i i1,111\  d l i i i l ~ l l i ~  .,I,I\C t l l>i l i  < I ~ . , I ~ ~ c \  ill I.,, 11,1\ 

cm.xri.d r i ~ # w n ~  f lw  ! i d # .  

b t ' l k l l ~ r  I ,~nt~.w I .  1003, I' (.. CA.41' I C ~ I W I I I ~ ~ .  1 1 x  ( ~lnp.mi . , ~ < , ~ I C L /  IIIC ~ ~ I L I W J I  \ L ~ o w I ! ~ ~ ~  \~.md.~xii\ 
1 3 , ~ d  oUl4 \ t ,? lmcnr  S, ,  I iW.  .~ILOLIIIIIIIF f ; ~  IIIC,IIIIC r . 1 ~  ' rhc  d i k r  of  IIW ~ I i , u y i .  ,ippl~cd icln~rirncli. 
,\.I\ I , ,  ~ ~ n p r r n c  I ' S  c; \h l 'Scr  i nc ,mc  I 1  c > w  18) 1 W 3  h\ 59-1. l i t  r h ~ h  5 I i l h  ~ d r r c i l  r u  f h i  i m ~ c ~ l , > l ~ i ~  ~ t ' t c i l  

,111 1p111,r V C I I ,  



5. Differences Between 
Canadian and United 
States Generally 
Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) 
(cont'dl 

6. Income Taxes 

December 3 1 
1995 i W 4  1W,? 

Assets: 
.S.I\ l x ~ ~ c t i t  c ,~ rncnc r \  184  .%MI ,: 5 5 
: k u ~ n r i ~ i ! !  p n ~  ision, ~ n c > t  w w ~ n l l y  d c d ~ ~ ~ ~ t i l ~ l c  l c w  I.I\ 199 LC15 I c15 
Othl.l- 9 12 I 4  

392  --. 
7 3 ;. 504  

Valuation allowance (amount not likelv to be recovered) 119 I I I I I<) 

Net deferred income tax liability $ 762 \ 70.: \ - 4 0  

1995 l W 4  I VJ,: 

Income (Loss) before income taxes and other items 
<.~n.til.i $ 300 5 t i , < #  5 807, 
( l t l w r  < o u n t r i c \  582 25,i I 39 I 

882  2 1 0  1 !I(, I 

Current income taxes 
29  <:.,n.,d., 7 <I 

O t l l c r  ~O[IIIII~C\ 137 71 .: 2 

I66 - h .i i 

1/4 ..,I tat, 

Income tax provision (recovery) $ 340 \ 112  \ d 3 ,  

I 



6. Income Taxes 

7. Joint Ventures 



8. Investments 

9. Property, Plant and 
Equipment 

'I'lir .icrivirich o t r l ~ c  rn.~ior cqtcit\ . ~ c c < u n r c d  ccmlpanic\ drc < i ivcrs i f id  .~~III,~II~IIII ~)pcr. i r ion\ 
iii l.1p.111 m'l India. T l ~ c i r  c ~ m i l ~ i n c d  rc\uIt \  <dc)~,cr.~ri<>~,> .ud tinaio.11 p<>\ici<m .I~C IBI<IL&L~ 
in  tI1c s,,,,,,,,.,ry I>cl<n\. 

1995 1 W 4  I V) .3 

Results o f  operations for the year ended Dccemher 31 
I k \ c n u c \  S 7.896 5 S.ll7.3 S 7 (>.37 



10. Debt Not Maturing 
Within One Year 

Alcan Aluminium L i m i t e d  
( : ~ m m c ~ i . d  p.,pu 1.11 

cJ.T,b,, I > ~ l ~ c n t t ~ r c ~  i I, I 

S.2' t  lkl>c,,t,,rc\ i I,, 
%7'% I>chcnrurc\ II,I 
1.ir.1 IWIL I~LIH\ 
I k ~ ~ t ~ ~ l ~ m ~ r k  h11k 10.1111. doc lOOh/2O~l i  

I I)lI.Vj.3 ~mil l ic)r~I l i  I 
12.4.i",, ('.~!~~li.,r & d h r  d c l ~ n ~ u r c \ ,  doc 1997 ( c  8 

').I"<, l ~ c l ~ c , l t , , r ~ ~ ,  d,,< I w s  
c).s7.i'!K Ik lKnt , , rc \  I I3 I 
5.S7.i'i8 I>cI~IIIII~.\. LIM 2000 i d  I 
% " < >  l k l~cn t , , r< \  i h l  
5.,7i.i'>, S n n \  I;,,IK lxmd\,  due 2 0 0 , ~  (Q.! 
(:.1I<II.'.\ Ic,an. due ZilOh ic. I 
%5'% l~cI>c,,tL,K\. d,,< 20 10 I t'l 
').h25"; Sinkins l i ~ n d  d ~ I w n t u ~ ~ c \ .  duc 20IO i I.! 
s.s7.i'z<, l>~ l~cnt , , rc \ ,  <I,,< 2022 ( $ 1  

O r l n u  drht .  ~ l u c  2001 

A lan A l u m i n u m  Corpora t ion  
%V~(>"C,  h n k  k ~ u ~  
0..775",, 11cI~c.nt~11w~, diw 10'17 I 11 i 

7.25";3 l)'+c,,tUr<\. d,,c I W V  ,I,! 
O t I K r  L I ~ X ,  <I,,C lWO/20l.3 

B r i t i s h  Alcan Aluminium p lc  a n d  subsidiary companies 
I h n k  I<MII\. due lW6/2OOl  (L',7,3 ~n,iIli<m ( i  I 
I3.1nk I h ~ n  
10..77.3", 11~1x111111~ 
Ot1,cr cIcl>t 



10. Debt Not Maturing 
Within One Year 
(cont'dl 

ILI ~ ' l ' l ~ r ~ x ~ g l ~  , I H  i ~ > t c r c \ r  r.11~. \n.sp r h c  ( < ~ I ~ . I I I !  Ih.,\ ~ < f c c c i ~ c l )  c , m \ c r ~ c ~ l  111~ i ~ ~ r c r c \ t  cw ~IIC 
~ l c h c ~ ~ t ~ ~ r c \  I c r  .I I J ~ C  l id t t 1  1 ' 5 .  I . I1101< l i w  tI,c ~ p c l . i ~ i l  t o  O ~ t < h ' i .  10il(>. 



11. Deferred Credits 
and Other Liabilities 

12. Preference Shares 

13. Common Shares 

Authorized 
2.0l10.Il110 < : o r n t ~ l x i v c  Rcdcrrn.~hlc  F i n r  I ' rc icr rcd Slidrc\, dn  ~ ~ ~ i l i ~ ~ i i t c d  ~ i u n i h c r  of' I'I.c~;~~c.IIc~ 
SIiarc.5 i w ~ d h l c  i n  \cries. .111d d n  u n l i m i r ~ d  I ~ U I ~ ~ T I .  o f  luniot. I ' t ~ t i . r ~ . ~ d  Sli.~i.cs. ,411 h . i r e s  .ire 

w i t l x w t  ~nornin.~l o r  l u r  V.IIIIC. 

Number (in thousands) Stated Value 
1995 I'W! I 99.3 1995 1994 1 W3 

Outstanding - 
beginning 
of year 224,685 224,OhO 22.i.RlI7 $1,195 SI.183 S I . 1 7 8  

Issued for cash: 

Outstanding -end 
of year 225,913 224.085 224.000 $1,219 S 5  S1.18.3 



13. Common Shares 
(contul 

14. Retained Earnings 

15. Currency Gains 
and Losses 

Number (in thousands) 
1995 l 994 I W i  

Outstanding - beginning o f  year 3,934 .,. A1 2.247 . - 
G r m r c d  752 1 .OX I ,XI.? 
E\cl-c iwd (1,039) i 433 I I 1101 
<'.mccllcd (174)  1.395 I ( I 0 0  8 

Outstanding -end o f  year 3,473 ,3.9?4 3.74O 

1995 19c14 l W .i 

Currency losses excluding realized deferred translation 
adjustments: 

Forn .mi  c x ~ l ~ . ~ n g c  ~ o n t r . ~ r s  .md currency < ~ p t i c m  S 56 S 02 S .i 
1 Orhc r  S 7 

S 5 7  5 70 5 S 

Deferred translation adjustments: 
R.hncr  - hepinning ~ , ivc .~ l -  S292 SIOO 5 SO 
Et'fccr c,f cxchmgc r . ~ c  c lunger  12  I .5? 14 
I s ~ s s ~ s  r c , > l i d *  - 40 - 

R.d.~nrc - rnd of \.c.II- $304 5292  5 100 



16. Financial Instruments 
and Commodity Contracts 

Financial lnstruments - Interest Rates 
.\\ \rdtcd ill liar(. 10, l l l c  (',mqun) 1?111.1cd into .1 i1~>111lxr 0 1 ' ~ 1 1 1 ~ 1 ~ \ 1  1.111. \n .~p\  l o  ll1.111.i$~ tilll~li!l$ 

c<,\l\ .I\ WCII . I \  ihr \,htl l i l) <~IIIICIC\I r.iti.\. SCI ~ . i \ l ~  Ilcii\\ 1rc~l.tlci1 lo \\\.~p\ ,x(. I C ~ < ) I . L I C L I  II, 
I1llcrr.\1 ornck~rrcnll~ !%ill, Ilk i i l l lu~\ l  ~ , \pc i~w <)II l l l c  iw ldc l~ l~ ln~ tI~.I11. 

( 'I,,~ny\ in IIK 1:lir \.du< <,t'll,c inl~rcst tr.11~ \n,qw .11c 111n I C ~ < ~ ~ > K C I  1 m  .1 n,.>wh 1 0  ~ n ~ ~ h i ?  
Ih.111\ \wlic 1 1 , ~ ~  td,11c y,rcilic.dl\ 1,) II,ICIC\I i c N \  01, ~ ~ l ~ ~ , l i t i . , I ~ l ~ ~  <IcIv 

l id1 intcr<\~ r,nc w.1p ,I~IKC~,CI,I\ 1h .d  lxcn k.lcwd C W I  l)c~.c~nlwr .:I. IcJcJ;), IIK ( < ~ ~ , I I I )  

\ \ < ~ l d  Ihmr lpid $ 1 2  1S20 in 100-1 .II,L/ 5: III lCJc13~. I,.I\cLI i w  ~)~.~\. l i l in$ IIIICNC\I r . i l~ \ .  



17. Commitments and 
Contingencies 

Debt Not Maturing Within One Year - Market Value 
On l k ~ c ~ n l x r  .?I, l W 3 ,  ~IIC h r  !,IIUC < d t l ~ c  ( : < m ~ p . y y ' \  k m s ~ t c r w  &IM rcx,111~11~ S l . y . 3  8 $2.2-6 
i n  I V 4  , lnd 52~,;57 10  I W , ? )  n,>\ S l  , S . M  l S ? , ? W  it, l W 4  .md 5 2 5 4 5  ) ) I  lW.3  I .  h w < l  ,111 

m , \ r k c ~  p n c c \  lbr IIK < : , , ~ I I ~ , , I I ~ ' \  l i xc< l  r ,~rc wcwr i t i c \  .md t l w  I X K A  \,>ILIc , , I  %.~r i ,~ l? lc  r .~tc d c l u  



18. Supplementary 
Information 

19. Post-Retirement 
Benefits 

- -,, .At l ) c ~ c n ~ l ~ c r  31, l W 5 ~  tltc u ~ i ~ l m c l  .~vcr.yc i ~ l l c r c ~ t  IJ~C o n  h w t ~ c c r n ~  l x r r o v  IIIS, \ \ , I>  , .,- ,, 
I').I'"~, i n  1994 d n d  b.?'ii in IOO.31. F .dud ing  tI1c clYc~t\  o i Q 5  ~ ~ I ' s I ~ o r t ~ c c ~ ~ r  1~0r rou111~~ in  ll~.,uil 
ISS in  I 9 9 4  m d  S14 in  19931, rhc wci$lircd .acr.yc intcrcst S.I~C <HI \hc>rt t u w  I x ~ m ~ m p  
~t l ~ c c c n ~ l x r  . 3 l ~  I 9 9 5  n.15 7.l'X 17.0'X !n l W 4  m c l  4 . W  in  l W 3 ~ .  

Statement of cash flows 
I n r c r c ~ r  p.\ici $ 2 1 8  S 2.37 S 2.3.3 
in con^ I.I\C\ l u i d  7 1 0 2 .39 

,111d . i m n t i n r i c x  oI'g.,im .md k n v s  22 1 t i l 2 l  257 

Net cost for the year S 29 S 4.7 5 44 

I n c l d c d  in the net c<,sr ti,? 1995 ~ r c  S l h  i,t'\rrrlcmcnt p i n s  IS10 in  lVc)4l ,111d S l  < + w r r , ~ i l m u ~ r  
Imfch [ S l  I in  1994) rcl,xcd t o  rhc d i q x ~ s ~ ~ l  <~ t . cc r t ,~ i r  I v ~ ~ i n c s w s .  

Net pension liabilitv in balance sheet $ (64) S !hOi  $ 1 5 2 1  



19. Post-Retirement 
Benefits 

Other 
I l i c  ('r,iiip.i~iy prcnidc\ l i ic i n w r m c c  l vnc l i r \  t~ni lc l-  v m c  <,f i r \  ~rcr ironcnt pl.u,\. ( 'c~.r.l i i~ c.lrl) 
rc t i rc~ i icnr  .wdnpcrncni\ , ~ l \ c ,  pr<,\idc t ' c ~  mcdlc.d hcnc f i r~ .  scncr.illy cml) unt i l  rhc .rgc r>tO5. 
'I~l1csc pI.,ns Arc ,,<I1 f,,,,<ie'l, 

I.n.lmrwti,cd s i n s  - ncr 11 2 X 4 

ABO in balance sheet $202 2 1 0  SZ 1.3 



20. Information 

by Geographic Areas revenues - subsidiaries l h ~ ~ c d  Sr~tc, 552 45.: ,-, 
3 .? .? 

So~~tl i  :\~uct~ic.~ 41 l i I (1 
Eurc,pc 222 174 13- 
,A\>.> .i~id I'.,iilii 96 7 ., (1 I -, 

S.rlc\ 1,) wh\iili.~l.! comp.i~~ic\ x c  ~ni.idc .it 1:iir 11111.h~~1 11mc\ 
r w y ~ i / . ~ n s  > , , ILW~C,  ~ < m t ~ n ~ > i l \  ~ ~ l ' w p l ~ l !  , ~ n d  ,>IIIc~~ lk~,,r,. 

Sales and operating (',III,A 5 1,258 \ 2 5 'Jl l 
revenues - third parties L'11itc~I $I.IIC\ 3,306 2 S S  2.hSC) 

Swth . \ I I ,C~IL. , I  711) 5 5 6  4hS 
1.,1wqK 3,632 2313 2.4,?? 
.\\i., J~NI I',xilk 326 ihT h S h 

.All < d x r  46 40 4 h 

I ,nd 5 9,287 \ S.210 \ -.2.:2 

Net income (Loss) (:.~n.kt,, 5 216 10 5 (52, 
i t  t . r t c r  123 I h 

- -  
17! 

S c ~ t h  .Amcrtc,~ 15 ~i 8 S i 
161 Eul-cqrc ; h I.:! I 

.A\,,> ,,>?<I l',~<iti~. 43 2 S I c i  I 

39 .All <>11,cr 
- 

2 S 
( ' c ~ ~ , ~ c ~ I i ~ l . ~ t i , ~ ~ ~  

(54) clim~ruri<m\ 56, 7 

s c t  ! ~ l ~ < ~ n l c  I I ,n\l IKt i>WC 
~~~t r . x r~ l i n ,~ rv  i l m ~  543 ') (1 104, 

E \~ rx~d in .~s \  ICM 

Capital expenditures ('.u~,NI.I $ 99 05 s oh 
l ' n ~ d  S t . ~ t o  63 ,5 S (1 4 
S<~I I I?  :\11wii,t 45 - 7 - 1 I h 
1-iropc 196 197 IS- 
.A\i,] ,m,d l'.mli~ 3 1 10 
,411 ,>11,cr 35 10 2 7 

'Iilr,,l $ 441 S 3 .  5 ,370 

Average number (:.IH.~,I 1 1  12 I : 
of employees L'nitccl St . t t~ ,  4 - - 
(iu ~ / M K V J > , ~ S )  S < ~ ~ ~ t l i  .\n~cric.~ 6 h 

- 
t.mq>c 15 I4  I5 
.Aw .~ml l'.~cilic - . 

.All <>l l l~ l -  3 I 1 



Quarterly Financial Data 
(h nriliiosr of USS) 

i t t r in i rd i i i -d l  First Second Third Fourth Year 

7 4 D i ~ i h d <  on p r c t k n c c  \I~JIc\ 3 4 I S  

S c r  i n r o m c  11.<1ssI . ~ r r ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ l . ~ h l c  11, i r m m c m  \li.~i-i~hc~l~li.l-\ 5 1 2 5 1  5 i. iCJ1 S 1 1 S i  S i t111 5 1 1 2 2 1  
Ncr  i l i comc  ll.<,w pcl- rcmimcrn ih.il-c l i n  1 'SS l " '  S ~ I I I I I  I I ) . I S I  5 i O . O S i  S ~ O . 1 2  S i l ) . . 5 4 1  
S c t  i n m i ~ c  i I ,os\ l  ~ m d u  Y . S .  (;,-\.\I" .;"*' 5 79 5 I S 1.: 5 1.521 5 1 7  

Thc t in r  qmrtc! ,>I' I'JLJi m i l t ~ h I  .w .ilk !.I\ ~.II~I~II.~II,.II~,~I~ ~I.II.(IC o I i 1  I m d  .JII o l ' l l ~ , ~ r m <  9.m~ CII'SI I I v o i n  ~ l i r  i l ~ l ~ > ~ ~ o n  111 .1~.111'\ OW>CI\IIII~ 111 

Indian . I l l tm l i~ l i ~~ i t i  ('oinp,111\. I.I~II~IC~ l ' lw ihil q ~ w ~ w  01 I 0 0 4  i ~ > ~ l t d c d  I I ~ C I  (I.W <11'\i'J ,111 d1\p0\.11 01 l w w ~ c w ~  ~ ~ . I ! I I \  o I l \~ f  Ih . ~ l l ~ r  1.1, I ~ c I \ I ~ ~ \  

of $12 rc lucd I~CIIIIIC~IIIIII(I d~ rp ( . \  1 1 ,  I:I.I,II .mtl C.III\ K I I W ~ I . I I I  , d t l c l ~ ~  I I I  hi i ' . I< .  l h c  l f m r t l >  q ~ # , , r r ~ u  ,,I 10'14 m ~ l t u d ~ ~ ~ l  q w > . ~ l  LIUI$C% 
0fs2s .~ih W, rc~, ,~cc~ I , ,~~CI ,  w IIIC r,,~,c~,,,,~,,,l~,,,,l o~ ' ,~ ,~s,~, ,>s I ~ ~ , , I c ~ ~ ~ ~  .I,),I ICW, CIK LII,~,NI OI',WW C ~ I  IWWWW 

Thc tin(, h r d  .ml I,,IWII , ~ O . I W ~ C ~ ~  , ) I  l v cJ ,3  ~ ~ l t ~ , l ~ d  , > f i ~ ~ ! . t ,  I~,III,!I>.I~~,.?I~,,I> ~ d w ~ c ~  c d i l ? .  $6 ,ml S?.;. r q w m c l !  



Eleven-Year Summary 

Consolidated Income 
Statement  Items 
(in millions of US$) 

Revenues 
Sales and operating revenues 
Other income 

Total revenues 9,387 8,325 7,307 
Costs a n d  expenses 

Cost o f  sales and operating expenses 7,233 6,740 6,002 
Depreciation 447 4 3  1 443  
Selling, administrative and general expenses 484 528 551 
Research and development expenscs 76 72 9 9  
Interest 204 219 212 
Sprcial charges and rationalization expenses - - - 
Other expenses 61 9 5 106 
Income taxes 340 112 (13)  

E m i n ,  income llossl (3) 1291 (121 , . , , ~, ~, 
Minority interests ~ 4 '  ( 3 )  1 

Net income (Loss) hehrc  extraordinary item 543 9 6  
- 

(104)  
Extraordinarv loss 280 - 

Net income (Loss) 263 9 6  (104) 
Preference dividends 24 21 18 

Net income (Loss) attributable to  common shareholders 239 75  (122) 

Consolidated Balance Operating working capital 1,731 1,675 1,314 
S h e e t  Items Property, plant and equipment -net  5,672 5,534 6,005 
(in inillin?is of US$) Total assets 9,702 9,989 9,810 

Total debt 1,951 2.471 2.650 
Deferred income taxes 979 914  888 
Preference shares 353 353 353 
Common shareholders' equity 4,482 4,308 4,096 

Per Common S h a r e  Net income (Loss) before extraordinary item 2.30 0.34 (0.54)  
(in US$) Net income (Loss) 1.06 0.34 (0.54)  

Dividends paid 0.45 0.30 0.30 
Common shareholders' cquinz 19.84 19.17 18.28 
Market price - NYSE closi ' 31.13 25.38 20.75 

O ~ e r a t i n p  Data Consolidated aluminum shimnents 
( i n  thou~indr of tnnnesj Ingot and ingot products 

Fabricated products 
Fabrication of customcr-owned metal 

Total aluminum shipments 
Consolidated primary aluminum production 
Consolidated aluminum purchases 
Consolidated aluminum inventories (end of year) 

* Primary aluminum capacity 
Consolidated subsidiaries 
Total consolidated suhsidiarics 

and related comnanies 

Other Statistics Cash from operating activities (in :nillions of US$) 
Capital expenditures (in millions of U,S$) 
Ratio of total horrowings to  equity (%) 
Average number of cmployccs (in thnusand.~) 
Common shareholders - registered 

(in thousands a t  end of.vear) 
Common shares outstanding (in millions a t  end ofjeau) 

Registered in Canada (%) 
Registered in the United States (%) 
Registered in other countries (%j 

Return a n  averaee common shareholders' e u n i n  I%) " . . . .  . . 
Refore extraordinary item (%) 11 .. 

.Primary aluminum capacity has been restated to reflect better the acttnal production levels achieved ovcr a pmod of time. 



all per-shuc amounts rcflect the three-hr-mo sham splits on May 5 ,  1987, and M a y  9, 1989 
SCC notc 5 to the consolidatrd tinancia1 statements tbr U S .  GAAP informxion. 



Governance managed by its Board of Dircctors acting 
through the Managcnicnt of the Company. 
The Dirrctors and Officers of Alcan arc 

namcd o n  the opposite page. In discharging 
its dutics and obligations, the Alcan Board 
acts in accordance with the provisions o f  
(a) thc Canada Business Corporations Act, 
(b) the Company's constituting documents 
and by-laws and ( c )  other applicable 
legislation and Alcan policies. 

Alcan dncs not h w c  a controlling share- 
holder nor d o  any of  the Directors rcprcscnt 
the investment of my minority sharcholdcr. 

Corporate governance has traditionally 
received the active attention of Alcan's Board. 
For instance, an intensi\.e review of the guiding 
principles of Alcan conducted by the Roard 
in the 1970s led t o  the publication in 1978 
of a pnlicy statement titled Aknn, Its Pzwpose, 
Ohjecrives and Policies, which has rcmaincd 
fundamentally unchangcd. That statement 
represents the basic business principlrs which 
guide Alcan emplnyces in conducting a wide- 
spread international mterprisr and has helped 
Alcan achieve public understanding and trust. 
In 1995, in a survcy of corporate governance 
practices, one of  the largest institutional 
investors in the United States placed Alcan 
o n  its highest award list. 

The Montreal and Toronto stock 
exchanges nnn. require a formal description 
of corporate govrmancc practices by all listed 
companies. Alcan's disclosure in this regard 
is published in the Management Proxy 
Circular issued in connection with thc forth 
coming Annual Meeting; a copy is available 
from Sharchnlder Services at the address on 

page 57. 
Cornrnittces nf the Roard (described 

hrictly at right) assist the Roard in carrying 
out  its functions and make rcconimenda~ 
tinns to  it on various matters. Mcmhership 
of these Committees is indicated o n  the 
npposite page. 

The Corporate Governance Committcc 
has the responsibility for reviewing Board 
compensation, practiccs and performance, 
candidates for directorship and Board 
Committee memhrrship. I t  also considers 
recommendations from the Personnel 
Committee regarding th r  appointments 
of the Chairman of the Roard and the Chief 
Executive Officer. 

The Audit Committcc assists the Board 
in fulfilling its fimctinns relating to  corporate 
accounting and reporting practices as well 
as financial and accounting controls, in order 
to  provide cft'ectiw oversight of the financial 
reporting process; it alsn rcvic\\.s financial 
statements as well as proposals for issues 
of securities. 

The Environment Committcr has the 
responsibility for revie\ving polic); managc~ 
mcnt practices and performance of Alcan 
in en\ironmen?al matters. 

T h e  Personnel Committcc has the 
responsibility for reviewing all personnel policy 
and employee relations mattcrs (including 
cornpcnsation), and for making recommrn- 
ciations t o  the Corporate Go\.ernancc 
Committee on Roard cornpcnsation and nn  
the appointmrnts of the Chairman of the 
Board and thc Chief Executiw OtEccr. All 
matters relating to  the Chief Erccudvc Otlicer 
arc dealt with by nnn-executive members 
of the Committcc. 

A sprcial comrnittcc composcd of mumhers 
of thc Pcrsonncl Committee, except thr Chief 
Esccutiw Officer, administers the Alcan 
Executive S h x c  Option Plan. 



Directors 
and Officers 

Directors 

Dr. John R. Evans, C.C. 1.3. 

Chairman of thc Board 
ofAlcan Aluminium Limited, 
Montrcal 
A-qt 66, directw rincr I986 

Sonja I. Bata, O.C.5 7 
lkector of Hata Limited, 
Toronto 
Ane 64, dil-rrtw siwcc I979 

W. R. C. Blundelll. 7 
IXrcctor of various companies, 
Toronro 
A8e 68, divcctor riuce I987 

Jacques Bougie, O.C.3 5 
I'rcsidcnt and Chicf Exccutivr Ofticcr 
of Alcan Aluminium Limited, 
~Mnntrcal 
A-qt 48, dilvctrlr rincr 1989 

Warren Chippindale. F.C.A.2 3 . 7  
Director of v~rirus companics, 
hlonrrcal 
Asqe 67, dirccmr sirrcr 1986 

D. Travis Engen7 
Chairn~an, Prcsidcnt and 
Chicf Eaccutive Otticer of 
ITT Indostrics, Inc., 
Ncw York 
A8c 51, divectov since I996 

Allan E. Gotlieb, C.C.3 5.7 

L>ircctor of various companies, 
Torontc 
A-qr 67, divertor rivrcr 1 YKY 

J. E. Newall, O.C.3 6. 7 
Prcsidcnr and Chicf Execuriw Ofticcr 
of NOV.4 Corporarion, 
Calg~ry 
A-qr 60, director riwcc IYKS 

The Hon. John L. Nichol, O.C.l.4.7 
Prcsidcnr of a prirarc investment 
conlnan\: , . .  
Vancouver 
A-qe 71, director rime 1481 

Dr. Peter H. Pearse, C.M.5. 
Economist and Professor a t  
the Univcrsin of Rritish Columbi.1, 
Vancower 
A p  63, divertor sincc I989 

Sir George Russell, C.B.E.1. 3 .7  
Chairman of Marlq plc, 
Kent. England 
A-qc 60, d i iwtor  riucr 1987 

Guy Saint-Pierre. O.C.1.7 
Prrsicicnt and Chicf Exccutivc 
Ofiiccr o f  SNC-Lavalin Group Inc., 
Montreal 
A-qc 61, divecror rincr I994 

Officers 

Jacques Bougie 
l'rcsidcnt and Chicf Esrcutive Ofticcr 

Robert L. Ball 
Esecurivc Vicc Prcsidcnt, 
Rnllcd P~vduc t s  - hiovth Arnellcn 

Claude Chamberland 
Exccutiw Vicr I'rcsidenr, 
Srnel t~n~q a n d  Pnlver 

Robert J. Fox 
Executive Vice Prcsidcnt, 
R a w  Materials awd Chemicals 

S. Bruce Heister 
Executive Vicc Prcsidcnt, 
Aria/Pacrfic 

Everaldo N. Santos 
Executive Vicc I'rcsidcnt, 
Fabuicatcd IJrrod~rcts 

Reinhold Wagner 
Erccutivc Vicc Presidcnt, 
Rolled Productj - Europpe 

Daniel Gagnier 
Vicc Prcsidcnt, Corporate Affairs 

John W. Kelly, M.D. 
\'ice Prcsidcnt, Occupational Health 
and Safety 

Emery P. LeBlanc 
Vicr Presidcnt, Rcsednh, Tcd~ndugy. 
Environment and Corporate De\dopmcnt 

Gaston Ouellet 
Vicc Prcsidcnt, Human Kcsources 

P. K. Pal 
Vice Prcsidcnt, Chicf Legal Ofticcr 
and Secretary 

Suresh Thadhani 
Vicc Prcsidcnt and Chicf Financial Ofticcr 

Geraldo Nogueira de Aguiar 
Trcasurcr 

Denis G. O'Brien 
Controllcr 



Shareholder 
Information 

common S h a r e s  
The principal markets h r  trading in Alcan's common shares are the New York and Toronto 
stock exchanges. The ct,mmnn shares arc also rradcd on the Montreal, Vancmnw, Chicago, 
Pacitic, London, Paris, Brussels, Amsterdam, Frankhrt, Rascl, Gcncva. Zurich and Tokyo stock 
exchanges. 

The transfer agents for the common sharcs arc The R-M Trust Company in Montreal, 
Toronto, Winnipeg, Regina, Calgary and Vancouver, Chcniical Mcllon Sharcholdcr Seniccs, 
L.L.C. in N m  York, and The R-IM Trust Company in England. 

Common sharc dividends arc paid quarterly on o r  about the 20th of  March, Junr .  
September and December to  shnrclioldcrs of record on o r  about the 20th of February, May. 
August and Novcmhcr, respectively. 

Dividend Prices* a n d  Average Daily Trad ing  Volumes 

N e w  York Stock Exchange (US$) Toronto  Stock Exchange (CAN$) 

1995 US$ H i g h  L o w  Close Avg. Daily H i g h  Low Close Avg. Daily 
Quar te r  Volume Volume 

First 0.075 2 7  2 3 %  2 6 v  446,694 3 8 9  3 3 9  3 7 9  540,557 
Second 0.075 30+'8 2 6 v 4  30Y4 394,053 413/4 36% 41 v 2  638,672 
Third 0.150 36% 301/2 32% 734,227 49% 41v4 431/2 778,956 
Fourth 0.150 3 4 %  2 8 9  3 1 3  492,815 47'/8 39% 423/s 811,183 

Year 0.450 

1994 
Quarter 

First 0.075 25 l/x 203/4 22 589,814 34y2  2 7 y 4  305/x 687,576 
Second 0.075 24'/2 ,19y4 2 2 y 4  397,495 34 27% 3LY4 427,149 
Third 0.075 271/2 22yx 26y8  482,264 3 7 4  3 .Ij.l/x 447,728 
Fourth 0.075 28l/x 22y2  25)'~ 451.730 3X1/x 30Vx 35yx 473,517 

Year 0.300 

The sharc prices arc thme reported as Nru York Stock Exchange - Consalidarrd Trading and 
reportcd by thc 'Toronto Stock Exchanse. 

P r e f e r e n c e  S h a r e s  
The prefercncc shares (except series G )  are listed o n  the Montreal, Toronto and Vancou\.cr 
stock exchanges. The transfer agent for the preference sharcs is The R-hl Trust Cwnpan!. 

I n v e s t m e n t  Plans 
The Company otfcrs holdcrs of common sharcs nw convcnicnt ways of buying additional Alcan 
common sharcs without payment of brokerage commissions. These arc known as the Di\.idend 
Reinvestment Plan and rhc Share Purchase Plan. Copics of the prospcctus describing thcsc 
Plans may he ohrained from Sl~areholder Services at the address o n  page 57. 

S e c u r i t i e s  Reports f o r  1995 
The Company's annual inhrmation form, to  be filed with thc Canadian sccurirics commissions, 
and thc annual 10-K report, to  be filed \\.it11 the Securities and Exchange Commissi~m in 
the United Status, will hc available to  sharcholdcrs after April 1 ,  1996. Copics of both may be 
obtained from Sharcholdcr Servicos at the aridrcss on page 57. 

Fur ther  Information 
For shareholdcr account inquiries, contact: For tinancial and industry infrmnation, contact: 
1,indn Burton l h n c a n  Curry 
Manager, Shareholder Scr\.iccs Manager, Investor Relations 
Telephone: (514)  848-8050 Tclcphonc: (514)  848-8368 

Copies of the Company's prcss rclcascs are available by far. Simply call 1 8 0 0 ~ 2 5 1 - 3 5 5 3 .  
There is n o  cliargc fin this srr\.icc. 





Alcan Aluminium Limited 


